Town Board Monthly Meeting

July 8, 2021 7:30 p.m.
Philipstown Town Hall
238 Main Street, Cold Spring, NY

SWEARING IN OF NEW TOWN BOARD APPOINTEE JASON ANGELL
PHILIPSTOWN DEPOT THEATER MEETING
MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETING

SALUTE TO THE FLAG
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

e Monthly Town Board Meeting — June 3, 2021
* Bid Opening of June 30, 2021

COMMITTEE REPORTS

1} Conservation Board 2) Recreation 3) The Philipstown Hub 4) Planning Board
5) Zoning 6) Highway  7) Building & Land Acquisition 8) Cemetery Committee
9) Putnam County Legislator

AGENDA

b

- Resolution authorizing the Return of Escrow for 3315 Route 9, Tony & Kim Ricei.
2. Resolution authorizing the Return of Escrow for Slopeline, LLC.

3. Resolution approving the estimate submitted by G.M.I. Ine¢ for blinds for the
Philipstown Town Hall in the amount of $3960.00.

4. Resolution appointing Robert Percacciolo to the Board of Assessment Review fora 5
year term which will expire on July 8, 2026.

3. Resolution authorizing Supervisor Shea to sign the MOU for the Hudson Valley
Greenway Grant. (NUNC PRO TUNC)

6. Resolution authorizing the Highway Department to purchase a Skid Cutter in the
amount of $9823.73,



7. Resolution accepting the Live Load Recycling Proposal from SAMR in the amount of
$1000.00.

8. Resolution approving the new fee schedule for Filming Permits in the Town of
Philipstown.

9. Resolution authorizing Supervisor Shea to sign the filming permit for Random
Productions, LLC for filming scheduled for June 21, 2021 at Saint Basils Academy.
(NUNC PRO TUNC)

10. Resolution accepting the remainder of the proposal from the Palombo Group for
Construction Administration services for the Philipstown Highway Garage project in
the amount of $197205.00.

I1. Resolution awarding the bid for Plumbing Work, contract No. P.1, on the New
Highway Garage project to L.J. Coppola In¢. in the amount of $509,000.00.

12. Resolution awarding the bid for HYAC Work, contract No. H.1, on the New Highway
Garage project to CB Strain — A Div. of Dynamic Systems, in the amount of
$249,800.00.

13. Resolution awarding the bid for Electrical Work, contract No. E.1, on the New
Highway Garage project to E-J Electrical Installation Co. in the amount of $320,000.00.

14. Schedule Workshops/Meetings.

¢ Regular Monthly Meeting — August 5, 2021
¢ Comp Plan PH — August Mtg

15. Code Enforcement Monthly Report

16. Any other business that may come before the Town Board.
AUDIENCE

VACANCIES - Board of Assessment Review (1)

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

General Highway CVPD CVWD



ADJOURNMENT



MEMORANDUM TO THE PHILIPSTOWN TOWN BOARD
Re: PHILIPSTOWN DEPOT THEATRE INC. ("PDT")
July 8 2021

Special Meeting

Under PDT's By-laws, at a special meeting the Members of the corporation (the Town
Board plus one member of the Recreation Commission, currently Claudio Marzollo, and one
appointee from the PDT Directors, currently Steve Ives) may elect new members to the Board

of Directors.
The PDT Board has nominated the following individual:

Jim Semmelman, 615 Route 9D, Garrison 10524.

AGENDA
(Supervisor Shea Presiding):

u—

Call to Order
2. Ascertain presence of a quorum (at least 4 of the 7 Members)
3. Nominations for directors

Resolution:

RESOLVED, that the following individual be elected director of the
corporation.

Jim Semmelman, 615 Route 9D, Garrison 10524

VOTE

4, Adjourn



JIM SEMMELMAN
917-691-0465

Hymie55@aol.com

AEA/DGA
BROADWAY
PSM Six Dance Lessons in Six Weeks (Polly Bergen/Mark Hamill) RCI
Barrymore {Christopher Plummer / Director Gene Saks) Livent

An Evening With Jerry Herman (Jerry Herman, Lee Roy Reams Niko Associates
Florence Lacey)

SM  Hello, Dolly! (Carol Channing) Niko Associates
ASM Meet Me In St. Louis (George Hearn, Betty Garrett, Milo O'Shea) Weiler/Miller/Carrellas
Oh, Kay! (Brian Stokes Mitchell) David Merrick
NATIONAL TOUR
PSM Dancing At Lughnasa (original B'way cast) American Artists
Nunsense |l (Pat Caroll) CK Productions
An Evening With Jerry Herman (B'way cast) GFI Productions
SM  Hello, Dolly! (Carol Channing) Niko Associates
Barrymore (Christopher Plummer) Livent
OFF-BROADWAY

PSM Vagina Monologues (Swoozie Kurtz, Julie Kavnar, Audra McDonald, Amy Irving, Annie
Potts,Rosie Perez, Calista Flockhart, Joy Behar, Holland Taylor)
SM  Chicago (Ann Reinking, Bebe Neuwirth, Joe! Grey) City Center

PRODUCTION MANAGER Stories With Piano (Bebe Neuwirth one woman show)

PSM for numerous Regional Theatres including Paper Mill Playhouse, Duke University, Court Theatre
in Chicago, Westport Playhouse in St. Louis, Maine State Theatre and the MUNY in St. Louis

INDUSTRIAL/EVENTS
Immigrant Voices (Barnard Hughes, Geraldine Fitzgerald, Ally Sheedy) Ellis Island Festival
ASCAP Cabaret (Rosemary Cloony, Karen Akers, Dorothy Loudon) ASCAP, NYC
Elizabeth Taylor's WHITE DIAMONDS launch Los Angeles, CA Elizabeth Arden

Mack and Mabel (18 B'way stars, Rockettes, Choirs, 28 pc orchestra Avery Fisher Hall

IS ENTERTAINMENT,. LLC

Executive Producer
Develop, introduce and produce branded entertainment programming from inception through
sponsor strategy for Television and Web Series

FILM/TELEVISION STAGE MANAGER

Web Series created, produced, written and starring Louis CK with Steve Buscemi, Alan Alda,
Edie Falco, Jessica Lange, Laurie Metcalf, Steven Wright

NBC TODAY Show, Later TODAY, Conan O'Brien, Christmas Tree Lighting at Rockefelier

Center, Another World, Nightly News with Brian Williams

ABC The City, Rachel Ray Show, Katie Couric Show, The View (Whoopie Goldberg, Rosie
O’'Donnell, Nicolle Wallace, Rosie Perez)

CBS As the World Turns, USTA Arthur Ashe Kids Day, Tony Awards 2015, 2016, 2017

Endimol Productions : Page Six TV

VH1 Big Morning Buzz Live, Nikki and Sara Show, Uncommon Sense, several pilots
THE SISTERS Feature film (Maria Bello, Eric McCormack, Mary Stuart Masterson, Chris O’'Donnell,
Rip Torn}



Jim Semmelman (Actors’ Equity, Directors’ Guild, Dramatists’ Guild) is a director,
producer, choreographer, writer, lyricists, and stage manager with more than 30
years experience in theater, television and film. He has served as
director/choreographer for productions inciuding the national tour of SRO
Standing Room Only, as well as regional productions of Grease, Jesus Christ
Superstar, Working, Side by Side by Sondheim , his original children’s Christmas
musical, Mooseltoe, and many more. Jim has been stage manager/production
stage manager for live theater productions on Broadway (Hello Dolly with Carol
Channing, An Evening with Jerry Herman, Barrymore, Meet Me in St. Louis and Ch
Kay! with Brian Stokes Mitchell); for National Tours (Hello Dolly, An Evening with
Jerry Herman, Barrymore, Dancing at Lughnasa, Nunsense I1); and Off-Broadway
(Vagina Monologues and Chicago at City Center), among others. In addition, he
has worked on numerous regional theater productions including at paper Mili
Playhouse, Duke University, Court Theater in Chicago, and more. Jim served as
stage manager for 13 years at the TODAY Show at NBC where he also stage
managed Conan O’Brien, the Christmas Tree Lighting at Rockefeller Center,
Nightly News with Brian Williams and the daytime soap opera, Another World. He
has also been stage manager for ABC’s Rachel Ray Show, The Katie Couric Show,
The View and Dr. Oz, and on productions for CBS, VH1, and the feature film “The
Sisters”. Jim lives in Garrison with his husband, Ray Disco.



MEMORANDUM
July 1, 2021

TO: Philipstown Town Board Members
FROM: Carl Frisenda
SUBJECT: Work performed by the Philipstown Highway Department for the month of june

® We had some of the best weather for the start of the Summer Season. Temperatures in the mid to
high 70s made it perfect for Crews to get out there and fill potholes, mow, and grade.

® Crews also worked on a new easement on South Mountain Pass.

® Updates for the new Highway Garage project:

O The asbestos abatement contract was awarded to United Safety. The removal process
went smoothly and finished ahead of schedule. v

©  Temporary electric was set up by Pidala Electric, in anticipation of renovation work. v
o Bid for the new fueling station was awarded to American Petroleum and will be installed
soon. v/

® The Highway Department received approximately 25 phone calls for the month of June.

e Approximately $9,800.00 in vehicle maintenance was spent for the month of June.

Above monthly account submitted by:
Carl Frisenda, Highway Superintendent



Monthly Town Board Meeting
June 3. 2021

The Town Board held their Monthly Meeting on the above date at 7:30 p.m., at the Town Hall,
238 Main Street, Cold Spring, NY.

PRESENT: Richard Shea Supervisor
John Van Tassel Councilman
Michael Leonard Councilman
Robert Flaherty Councilman
Judith Farrell Councilwoman

Supervisor Shea opened the meeting with the Salute to the Flag.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Minutes of the Monthly Town Board meeting of May 6, 2021.

Councilman Flaherty made a motion, seconded by Councilman Van Tassel, that the Minutes of
the Monthly Town Board meeting are hereby approved as presented.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

CONSERVATION BOARD - Councilman Leonard reported that they met on May 11, 2021 with
the following items on the agenda:

761 Old Albany Post Road
20 Luzmira Lane

80 Justin’s Way

165 Cloudbank Rd

7 La Shinju

The next meeting is scheduled for June 8, 2021.

RECREATION - Councilwoman Farrell reported that the commission met on May 25, 2021,
their first in person meeting since the beginning of COVID. She reported that both the soccer &
T-ball programs are under way. After school and pre-school registration are open for enrollment.
Councilwoman Farrell reported that summer camp registration is full but there is a waiting list.
She reported that the last vaccination clinic held at the Recreation Center by PCDOH will be on
June 15" but that Drug World will continue to vaccinate. She stated there was discussion about
the New Leaf Community Garden which will open on June 7'; there are still plots available.

PHILIPSTOWN HUB - Councilwoman Farrell reported the hub concluded its virtual marathon
held in May, which is also Mental Health Awareness month. She thanked all who participated.

Supervisor Shea urged residents who have not yet been vaccinated to do so. He stated that
Putnam County is leading the way with over a 71% vaccination rate.



Monthly Town Board Meceting
June 3. 2021

PLANNING BOARD - Councilman Flaherty reported that the board met on held 2 meetings in
May via Zoom. He reported the board will not meet in August.

The first meeting was held May 13th with the following items on the agenda:

e Qld Business:
o Garrison Golf Club PDD/ HVSF, 2015 Route 9

The second meeting was held May 20" with the following items on the agenda:

e Public Hearing

o Alice Curtis Desmond & Hamilton Fish Library, 472 Route 403
e Old Business:

o Mark Conn, 242 Route 403

o Riverview Industries, Route 9

o Christopher Flagg & Heidi Snyder, 699 Old Albany Post Road

The next meeting of the Planning Board is scheduled for June 17, 2021 via Zoom.

Supervisor Shea stated he felt the Fish Library solar array matter is a case of “not in my
backyard”. He continued that we are very environmentally conscious in this town until it
suddenly has an impact, or perceived impact, on somebody’s property values. Supervisor Shea
believes this could have been hidden with the right landscaping. He continued, if we don’t start
putting in more of these arrays and having local solar we are going to have to continue to rely on
fossil fuels and so far that hasn’t worked out. He stated it is a shame to see that go down.
Councilman Flaherty stated that it has been removed for now but there is a possibility that in the
future they could bring it back but would have to begin the process over.

ZONING BOARD - Councilman Van Tassel reported he was unable to attend the meeting but
the ZBA met on May 10™ with the following items on the agenda:

28 & 30 Hudson River Lane
420 Indian Brook Road

176 East Mountain Road S
34 Arden Drive

The next meeting of the Zoning Board is scheduled for June 14, 2021 and will be held in person
at the Town Hall.

HIGHWAY - Councilman Van Tassel read the report submitted by Carl Frisenda, Highway
Superintendent which is on file in the Town Clerks Office.

BUILDING & LAND ACQUISITION - Supervisor Shea reported the bids went out for the
new highway garage and that project is moving ahead. He stated they are going to be looking to
get pricing for construction management from 2 additional firms, Storm King & Baxter, to get
proposals. Supervisor Shea explained they are figuring that once the bid is awarded, it will be a

2



Monthly Town Board Mecting
June 3, 2021

year or less for the project to be completed. He also reported that he was told that the request for
funding is looking promising.

CEMETERY COMMITTEE - Councilman Leonard reported that the committee members
along with Habitat performed a spring cleanup removing tree limbs and other debris. He stated
the work on Mountain Avenue is continuing and they should be moving over to Cedar Street no
later than the fall.

PC LEGISLATOR - Councilman Van Tassel reported the Legislator was unable to attend
tonight’s meeting due to a prior commitment,



Monthly Town Board Mceting
June 3. 2021

TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWN
MONTHLY REPORT OF TOWN SUPERVISOR
MONIES RECEIVED AS OF JUNE 3, 2021

GENERAL & PART-TOWN FUNDS

PC Mortgage Tax 391,527.16
Expressway Metal 248.40
Expressway Metal 201.60
Justice Fees 5/21 3,915.00
Justice Fees 5/21 4,537.00
HIGHWAY
PC Gas 311.24
PC Gas 1,920.85
Haldane School Sand 552.24
Village of Nelsonville Salt 290.65

CONTINENTAL VILLAGE WATER DISTRICT

CONTINENTAL VILLAGE PARK DISTRICT

Town of Cortlandt Taxes 51,095.00



Maonthly Town Board Meeting
June 3, 2021

AGENDA

1. Resolution of support for the establishment of a Conservation Plan Task Force and
development of a Conservation Plan. (Roll Call Vote)

RESOLUTION # - 2021

A resolution establishing a Conservation Plan Task Force and development of a Conservation
Plan

WHEREAS, the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation Hudson
River Estuary Program (“Estuary Program”) in partnership with Cornell University and Hudson
Highlands Land Trust (“*HHLT") has offered to assist the Town of Philipstown in 2021 with
mapping and technical assistance to support development of a town-wide Conservation Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Conservation Plan will build on existing natural resources planning
documents, like the Open Space Inventory and recently updated Natural Resources Inventory,
and advance the Town of Philipstown’s Comprehensive Plan goals to “Conserve Philipstown’s
rural, historic and river-community character,” “Expand recreational opportunities,” and “Protect
Philipstown’s natural resources;” and

WHEREAS, the Conservation Plan will integrate information produced for the “East
Highlands Green Corridors Plan™ under development in partnership with HHLT, which the
Town Board supported in a Letter of Collaboration in 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Conservation Plan will identify community conservation priorities that
may include natural habitats, water resources, recreation sites, trails, scenery, and open space,
along with strategies for supporting dedicated, ongoing sources of public funds for land
conservation and parks; and

WHEREAS, the Estuary Program, HHLT, and planning and mapping consultants will
provide this assistance at no cost to the Town, and

WHEREAS, to be eligible for this assistance, the Town must have a committee of at least
five volunteers who will be responsible for determining the goals and scope of the plan, review
existing plans and studies, provide input on draft products, and communicate with municipal
boards and the public about the project; and

WHEREAS, all material produced for the Conservation Plan, including outreach
materials, project web pages, and plan documents shall include logos for the Estuary Program
and Cornell University, along with the following credit language: “Conservation planning in the
Town of Philipstown is conducted in partnership with the Hudson Highlands Land Trust and
Cornell University with funding from the Environmental Protection Fund through the New York
State Department of Environmental Conservation Hudson River Estuary Program.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:



Monthly Town Board Mceting
June 3, 2021

1. That the Town Board hereby establishes the Conservation Plan Task Force, and will

advertise for volunteers to participate for a one-year term in the development of the
Conservation Plan; and

2. That the Town Board expresses their support for the development of the Conservation
Plan.

Councilwoman Farrell presented the forgoing resolution which was seconded by
Councilman Van Tassel,

The vote on the foregoing resolution was as follows

Judith Farrell, Councilwoman, voting AYE
John Van Tassel, Councilman, voting AYE
Robert Flaherty, Councilman, voting AYE
Michael Leonard, Councilman, voting AYE
Richard Shea, Supervisor, voting AYE

2. Resolution approving the following change order for the Town Hall Renovation project
in the amount of -$10,000.00 (Nunc Pro Tunc):
¢ ‘Negative’ change order to credit back the monies associated with the ‘unused’
portion of the bid allowance (M.C. Superior Electrical Systems)

RESOLUTION #  -2021

The following Resolution was presented by Councilman Flaherty, seconded by Councilman
Leonard and unanimously carried;

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby approves the following one (1) proposed change
orders for the Town Hall renovations in the total amount of -$10,000.00:

* ‘Negative’ change order to credit back the monies associated with the ‘unused’
portion of the bid allowance (M.C. Superior Electrical Systems)

3. Resolution accepting the proposal from Software Consulting Associates for a Tax
Collection System Upgrade in the amount of $5,800.00.

Councilman Flaherty made a motion, seconded by Councilman Van Tassel and unanimously
carried, to table the resolution.



Monthly Town Board Meeting
June 3. 2021

4. Resolution accepting the retirement of Karen Virgadamo from the Philipstown
Recreation Department effective June 11, 2021.

Supervisor Shea thanked Karen for her dedication and stated she has been an asset at Rec for
many years.

RESOLUTION # - 2021

The following Resolution was presented by Councilwoman Farrell, seconded by Councilman
Van Tassel and unanimously carried;

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby accepts the retirement of Karen Virgadamo from the
Philipstown Recreation Department effective June 11, 2021.

5. Resolution adopting a Negative Declaration under SEQRA in regards to the proposed
Town Highway Department Headquarters renovation project. (Roll Call Vote)

RESOLUTION ADOPTING NEGATIVE DECLARATION UNDER SEQRA

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Philipstown has undertaken a project for
demolition and reconstruction on the Town Highway Department property located at 50 Fishkill
Road, Cold Spring, New York; and

WHEREAS, this is an action subject to SEQRA, and

WHEREAS, the Town Board as Lead Agency in review of the project under the State
Environmental Quality Review Act ("SEQRA") has caused a Short Form Environmental
Assessment Form ("SEAF") to be prepared; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board has both on its own and through its consultants,
investigated and considered the potential environmental impacts of the project;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. That the Town Board adopts the SEAF prepared for the Town Highway
Department project; and

2. That after considering all of the information pertaining to the project
including, without limitation, the SEAF, the Town Board hereby adopts the Negative Declaration
attached hereto.

Councilman Flaherty presented the foregoing resolution which was

seconded by Councilman Leonard,

The vote on the foregoing resolution was as follows:



Monthly Town Board Meeting

June 3, 2021
Judith Farrell, Councilwoman, voting AYE
Robert Flaherty, Councilman, voting AYE
Michael Leonard, Councilman, voting AYE
John VanTassel, Councilman, voting AYE
Richard Shea, Supervisor, voting AYE

STATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REVIEW
NEGATIVE DECLARATION
NOTICE OF DETERMINATION OF NON-SIGNIFICANCE

June 3, 2021

This notice is issued pursuant to Part 617 of the implementing regulations pertaining to Article 8
{State Environmental Quality Review Act) of the Environmental Conservation Law.

The Town of Philipstown as Lead Agency, has determined that the proposed action described
below will not have a significant environmental impact and a Draft Impact Statement will not be
prepared.

Name of Action: The Town Highway Department Headquarters renovation project.

Action Type: Unlisted

Conditioned Negative Declaration: No

Description of Action: Razing existing Highway Garage and rebuilding the same, with similar
renovations to the petroleum bulk storage facilities. There will be abatement of existing asbestos
in the building.

Contact Person: Richard Shea, Supervisor, Town of Philipstown, 238 Main Street, PO Box
155, Cold Spring, New York 10516.

Location: 50 Fishkill Road, Cold Spring, New York.

Reasons Supporting Negative Declaration:

No significant environmental effects are associated with the proposed renovations to the Town
Highway Department renovation project as per review of the Environmental Assessment Form
adopted by the Town Board.



Monthly Town Board Mecting
June 3, 2021

6. Resolution determining the Town’s Exemption from Local Zoning in regards to the
proposed Town Highway Department Headquarters renovation project. (Roll Call
Vote)

RESOLUTION DETERMINING TOWN'S EXEMPTION FROM LOCAL ZONING.

WHEREAS, the Town of Philipstown is the owner of certain real property located in the
Village of Nelsonville, New York, at 50 Fishkill Road, which is improved by the Highway
Department building and garage; and

WHEREAS, the Town is demolishing and reconstructing the Highway Department
buildings and taking related actions on the site in order to make the property more useful and
accessible for municipal purposes, and

WHEREAS, in undertaking the said work, it is appropriate for the Town to address the
issue of the applicable zoning and the necessity of obtaining land use approvals from the Village
of Nelsonville; and

WHEREAS, in resolving conflicts between the zoning code of one municipality and the
statutory authority of another municipality to perform designated public functions the
appropriate analysis to be conducted is the so-called "County of Monroe Balancing Test" [See
Matter of City of Rochester, 72 N.Y.2d 338 (1988)].

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. That the Town Board does hereby approve and adopt the annexed balancing
analysis pertaining to applicability of the Village of Nelsonville Code to the Town's renovations
to Town Highway Department property; and

2. That pursuant to the said analysis it is hereby determined that the Town Highway
Department property project i1s exempt from the provisions of the Village Code regarding zoning
and land use.

Councilman Van Tassel presented the foregoing resolution which was seconded by
Councilman Flaherty,

The vote on the foregoing resolution was as follows

Judith Farrell, Councilwoman, voting AYE

John VanTassel, Councilman, voting AYE

Robert Flaherty, Councilman, voting AYE

Michael Leonard, Councilman, voting AYE




Monthly Town Board Mecting
June 3, 2021

Richard Shea, Supervisor, voting AYE

Town of Philipstown:
Determination Concerning the Balancing of Public Interests

On The Proposed Town Highway Department Renovation Project.

The Town of Philipstown owns property in the Village of Nelsonville located at 50
Fishkill Road, on which the Town Highway Department Garage and facilities are located. The
Town wishes to renovate the garage and to make related improvements on the site to make the
property more accessible and useful for municipal purposes.

Since the Town Highway Department property is situated within the physical boundaries
of the Village of Nelsonville, it is necessary and appropriate to address the issue of whether the
Town Highway Department project is exempt from the provisions of the Village Code regarding
zoning and land use approvals.

The New York Court of Appeals has endorsed a “balancing of public interests” test to
determine whether a municipal project in another municipality is exempt from the local land use
regulations thereof. Under this test the nature of land use involved (particularly the extent to
which it serves the public interest) is weighed against the local interests served by requiring
compliance with the host municipality's local land use regulations.

In the instance of the proposed Town Highway Department renovations, the project is
clearly being undertaken for the public interest alone. It will allow for better service of the
public, including Village residents. The Village's interest in requiring compliance with its local
land use regulations is not so compelling as to outweigh the public need served by the project.

The Town, in exercise of its jurisdiction as municipal subdivision of the State of New
York, determines that the balancing of public interests favors the Town's renovation project, and
that the same is therefore exempt from the local zoning and land use regulations of the Village of
Nelsonville.

7. Resolution authorizing the Town Clerk to advertise for the submission of public bids on
the contract for Demolition of the Highway Department Garage. (Roll Call Vote)

RESOLUTION # -2021

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Philipstown wishes to demolish the Highway
Department Garage located at 50 Fishkill Rd, Cold Spring, New York 10516; and

WHEREAS, the said project is a public works project subject to competitive bidding
under New York State law; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board has before it proposed bid specifications for the demolition
work;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:
10



Monthly Town Board Meeting
June 3, 2021

1. That the Town Board of the Town of Philipstown hereby authorizes issuance of a
notice for public bids on the demolition of the Highway Department Garage; and

2. That the Town Highway Superintendent shall determine an appropriate due date
for submission of public bids on the contract for demolition of the Highway
Department Garage; and

3. That the Town Clerk shall publish the notice for public bids in the Town's Official
Newspaper, post a copy on the Town's website and at her office, and maintain a

copy in her office for review by vendors and the general public.

Councilman Flaherty presented the foregoing resolution which was seconded by
Councilman Leonard,

The vote on the foregoing resolution was as follows

Judith Farrell, Councilwoman, voting AYE
John VanTassel, Councilman, voting AYE
Robert Flaherty, Councilman, voting AYE
Michael Leonard, Councilman, voting AYE
Richard Shea, Supervisor, voting AYE

8. Resolution accepting the proposal for Construction Management Services for the Town
Highway Department Headquarters renovation project pre-construction phase from
the Palombo Group in the amount of $14,000.00 and authorizing Supervisor Shea to
sign the related documents. (Nunc Pro Tunc)

RESOLUTION # - 2021

The following Resolution was presented by Councilman Flaherty, seconded by Councilman
Flaherty and unanimously carried;

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby accepts the proposal for Construction Management
Services for the Town Highway Department Headquarters renovation project pre-construction
phase from the Palombo Group in the amount of $14,000.00 and authorizing Supervisor Shea to
sign the related documents.

9. Schedule Workshops/Meetings.

¢ Regular Monthly Meeting — July 8, 2021
11



Monthly Town Board Mecting
June 3, 2021

Councilman Van Tassel stated that the marijuana legislation needs to be discussed. He reported
they received a letter from Steve Gaba suggesting they meet. He stated they need to make a
decision as to how they are going to handle it. Councilman Van Tassel explained that if they opt
out, it would be up to a permissive referendum in order to get it on the ballot at the next regular
election to allow it to happen. Supervisor Shea stated the matter is complicated; they’re going to
generate revenue and some of that revenue will come to the municipality. He stated it gets a little
complicated; permissive referendums are not an easy thing.

Councilwoman Farrell questioned if the pollinator garden at the Town Hall was going to be
discussed. Supervisor Shea stated he would reach out to her.

The board chose July 21 as the tentative meeting date for a workshop with the Villages regarding
marijuana legislation.

10. Code Enforcement Monthly Report

The Town Clerk read report, which is on file in the Town Clerks office.

I1. Any other business that may come before the Town Board.

Councilwoman Farrell thanked both the Haldane School District and the Garrison School District
for making the back to school experience both comfortable and safe.

Councilman Van Tassel mentioned that the Memorial Day parade did not go on as normal this
year but he wanted to make note of the work that the veterans have still done in the town, putting
the flags up at the cemetery. Hours are spent each year doing that and the Councilman wanted to
recognize the veterans for it. Councilman Van Tassel also expressed his hope that the parade will
be back next year.

Councilman Flaherty mentioned that the solar project at Recreation is moving ahead and there
are some things the Supervisor needs to sign in order to move the project along.

Councilman Flaherty reported that as discussed at last month’s meeting he was able to get new
stone in around the pond at the dog park.

Councilman Flaherty encouraged the public to get out and donate blood as the blood supply here
in New York has diminished greatly.

AUDIENCE

Resident Liz Armstrong stated there was discussion at a viliage meeting recently regarding
Royal Carting and vouchers that may be available to the public. It was explained that this
program has been around since 2017. Any resident of the Town of Philipstown can reach out to
the Town Clerk’s office to obtain a voucher for Royal Carting which is good for up to 500 Ibs to
be dropped off at their facility. It was clarified that this service is DROP OFF ONLY and Royal

12



Monthly Town Board Meeting
June 3. 2021

will not pick up from your residence. Each household can have one voucher a year. This program
replaced the townwide cleanup. Councilman Flaherty reported he is still looking into an e-waste
program.

Megan Cotter stated that the Recreation Center has been discussing for years extending the time
for pre-school to 2:00 pm and questioned where they are on that. Councilwoman Farrell stated
she would raise the issue at the next Commission meeting. Mrs. Cotter stated there are several
parents in the community who would consider sending their children there if the change were
made. Councilman Van Tassel explained that there are a lot of factors in the decision and it is not
as simple as just extending the time.

Betsy Calhoun expressed her interest on being on the Climate Task Force discussed earlier in the
evening.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

Councilman Van Tassel made a motion, seconded by Councilman Flaherty and unanimously
carried that the General Vouchers in the amount of $ are hereby approved as set
forth in Abstract &

Councilman Flaherty made a motion, seconded by Councilwoman Farrell and unanimously carried
that the Highway Vouchers in the amount of $ are hereby approved as set forth in
Abstract &

Councilman Leonard made a motion, seconded by Councilman Flaherty and unanimously carried

that the CVPD Vouchers in the amount of § are hereby approved as set forth in Abstract

Councilman Leonard made a motion, seconded by Councilman Van Tassel and unanimously
carried that the CVWD Vouchers in the amount of § are hereby approved as set forth
in Abstract

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to discuss, Councilwoman Farrell made a motion, seconded by
Councilman Flaherty, to close the monthly meeting at 8:32 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by,

Tara K. Percacciolo
Town Clerk

13



Monthly Town Board Mecting
June 3, 2021

14



Bid Opening
June 30, 2021

The Town Clerk’s Office held a Bid opening for the Highway Garage Demolition Project at the
Town Hall, 238 Main Street. Cold Spring, N.Y. 10516. on the above date at 11:00 a.m.

The bid results are as {ollows:

NON
. COLLUSION
BIDDER BID AMOUNT FORM BID BOND
ENCLOSED
5%
[.and Works Excavating Inc. $50.000.00 YES 0”;”{ Amount
= *Check
Included*

Respectfully submitted by,

Kelly Maclntyre
Deputy Town Clerk




RESOLUTION#  -2021

The following Resolution was presented by , seconded by and
unanimously carried;

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby approves the return of Escrow for Tony & Kim Ricci,
3315 Route 9, TM# 16.20-1-8.



Town of Philipstown
Planning Board
238 Main Street
P.O Box 155
Cold Spring, NY 10516

MEMORANDUM
June 21, 2021
ATTN: Richard Shea
Town Board of Town of Philipstown
238 Main Street
P.O. Box 155
Cold Spring, NY 10516

Re: Release of funds for 3315 Route 9, Tony & Kim Ricel TM# 16.20-1-8

Dear Supervisor Shea:

At the June 17, 2021 Town Planning Board mecting a motion was made by Kim Conner to okay the
return of cacrow to Tony & Kim Ricci and Peter Lewis seconded the motion. The motion carried
unanimously.

I am requesting that any remaining escrow funds for processing and consultants’ fees being held by the
Town should be released back to the applicant at this time.

Chhefl ke

Cheryl Rockett
Secretary to the Conservation, Planning and Zoning Boards



RESOLUTION # -2021

The following Resolution was presented by , seconded by and
unanimously carried;

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby approves the return of Escrow for Slopeline, LLC,
TM# 16.-1-19, 16.-1-18, 16.-1-11, 16.11-1-11, 16.-1-12, 16.-1-15, 16.-1-14, 16.-1-3, 16.-1-20,
16.-1-17, 16.-1-16, 16.11-1-1, 16.11-1-2, 16.11-1-3 & 16.15-1-40.



Town of Philipstown
Planning Board
238 Main Street
P.O Box 155
Cold Spring, NY 10516

MEMORANDUM

June 21, 2021
ATTN: Richard Shea
Town Board of Town of Philipstown
238 Main Street
P.O.Box 155
Cold Spring, NY 10516
Re: Release of funds for Slopeline, LL.C TM# 16.-1-19, 16.-1-18, 16.-1-11 16.11-1-11, 16.-1-12,
16.-1-15, 16.-1-14, 16.-1-13, 16.-1-20, 16.-1-17, 16.-1-16, 16.11-1-1, 16.11-1-2, 16.11-1-3, 16.15-1-40
Dear Supervisor Shea:
At the June 17, 2021 Town Planning Board meeting a motion was made by Peter Lewis to okay the returm
of escrow to The Scenic Hudson Land Trust, Inc. end Heidi Wendel seconded the motion. The motion
carried unanimously,

I am requesting that any remaining escrow finds for processing and consultants’ fees being held by the
Town should be released back to the applicant at this time.

Sincerely,

K -
Cheryl Rockett

Secretary to the Conservation, Planning and Zoning Boards



RESOLUTION #  -2021

The following Resolution was presented by , seconded by - and
unanimously carried;

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby approves the estimate submitted by G.M.I. Inc. for
blinds for the Philipstown Town Hall in the amount of $3960.00.



G.M.l. Inc. Estimate
1 .ChIPS Lane Date Estimate #
Fishkill, NY 12524
57121 901622494-1
P B45-265-4911 Email: gmw@shadeshop.net
F 845-265-4912 Website: www.shadeguy.com
Name / Address: Ship To:
Phillipstown Town Hall Phillipstown Town Hall
Cold Spring NY 10516 Cold Spring NY 10516
Terms: Net 30
Project:
Item Description Qty Cost Total
Project:
Phillipstown Town Hall
Ground Floor
Wood Blinds
Blinds Furnish and install 10 of new Unique Wholesale 2" wood blinds 3,960.00 3,960.00T
in color #420 Bright White as an alternate to Graber color #1683
due to pricing and avalilability.
Please provide Sales Tax Exempt Information with Purchase
Order.
Subtotal $3,960.00
Sales Tax (8.375%) $331.65
Total $4,291.65




RESOLUTION #  -2021

The following Resolution was presented by , seconded by

unanimously carried;

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby appoints Robert Percacciolo to the Board of
Assessment Review for a 5 year term which will expire on July 8, 2026.

and



RESOLUTION #  -2021

The following Resolution was presented by , seconded by and
unanimously carried;

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby authorizes Supervisor Shea to sign the MOU for the
Hudson Valley Greenway Grant.



NEW YORK | Hudson River
ek Valley Greenway

Memorandum of Understanding

DATE: June 10, 2021

PROJECT
Philipstown Connector Trail Feasibility Study, as set
forth in detail in Schedule 1.

GRANTEE

Town of Philipstown
238 Main Street

Cold Spring, NY 10516

GREENWAY
Greenway Conservancy for the Hudson River Valley,
Inc.

Name: Scott Keller

Title: Executive Director

Telephone: {518)473-3835

E-Mail: grants@hudsongreenway.ny.gov

Address: 625 Broadway —- 4" Floor
Albany, New York 12233-2955

SPECIAL AWARD CONDITIONS

The Greenway’s lunding of this project shall be
acknowledged and the Greenway logo shall be

| displayed on all final products in order to receive

payment, as set forth in section F.

If it is not already designated as a Greenway Trail,

| Grantee must request designation of their traii in

order to receive final payment,

For this award all applicable provisions of the NYS
Master Contract for Grants - Standard Terms and
Conditions shalt apply. The Contract may be found
online at
https.//grantsmanagement.ny.gov/manage-

contracts#ifind-and-develop-a-contract, and under
Preview Contract click on Master Contract for Grants

link. In such instances, if any conflicts arise between
this MOU and the standard New York State contract,
the provisions of the standard New York State
contract shall take precedence

Face Page

" CONTRACT ID: 2021-P-05 |
CONTRACT TYPE:
_¥X_Greenway Conservancy Trail Grant

CONTRACT PERIOD
From: june 10, 2021
To: Two years after the date of execution

FUNDING AMOUNT
$ 37,100.00, (thirty-seven thousand one-hundred
dollars)

GRANTEE TYPE:
_X_ A Municipal Corporation
__ A 501{c){3) Non-Profit Corporation

CHIEF ELECTED/HEAD OF ORGANIZATION/

AUTHORIZED SIGNER

Name: Richard Shea

Title: Supervisor

Telephone: 845-265-5200

E-Mail 1; supervisor@philipstown.com
|_correct as necessary

| LEAD CONTACT
Name: Marianne Sullivan
Title: Co-Chair
Philipstown Trails Committee
Telephone: 206-251-0573
E-Mail 1: ms2489@columbia.edu
correct as necessary

2021-P-05

Page 1



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this MOU as of the latest parties’ signature date

written below:

For the GREENWAY:

Scott Keller

Executive Director

Greenway Conservancy for the
Hudson River Valley, Inc.

Date

Rithate Sheq

For the GRANTEE:

i) S

ﬁon. Richard Shea
Supervisor
Town of Philipstown

Date __ /,f/wef

State of New York )
County of }
On this _2% day of J e in the year 202 |,

befare me personally came

_ o , to me known, and
known to me to be the person described in and who executed
the foregoing instrument and he/she acknowledged to me
that he/she executed the same.

Notary Public

LINDA M. VALENTINO
Notary Public, State of New York
No. owmosaséo y
Qualified in Putnam Coun
Commission Expires April 2, 2023

2021-P-05
Page 2



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

L. BACKGROUND

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is between GREENWAY, a public benefit corporation organized
pursuant to Article 44 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the GRANTEE as identified on the Face Page
hereof,

I1. PURPOSE
The purpose of this MOU is to provide assistance to the GRANTEE for the PROJECT, as set forth in Schedule 1.

III. STATEMENT OF MUTUAL INTEREST AND BENEFITS

The Greenway Conservancy for the Hudson River Valley is a public benefit corporation established by the
Greenway Act of 1991 to continue New York State’s commitment to the preservation, enhancement and
development of the world-renowned scenic, natural, historic, cultural and recreational resources of the
Hudson River Valley, while continuing to emphasize appropriate economic development activities and
remaining consistent with the tradition of municipal home rule. One of the Conservancy’s primary functions as
set forth in the Greenway Act is to establish a Hudson River Valley Greenway Trail System that links cultural
and historic sites, parks, open spaces and community centers, and provides public access to the Hudson River.
This trail system is composed of muiti-use trails, bicycle routes and a water trail. The Hudson River Valley
Greenway Act authorizes the Conservancy to fund projects related to the development of the Trail System.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises, the parties agree as follows:

IV. THE GREENWAY

The GREENWAY shall provide financial assistance pursuant to this MOU.

The GREENWAY shail be responsible for enforcement of the provisions of this MOU and may refuse to
authorize payment on any work performed where such work has not been performed with care, skill and
diligence, and in accordance with applicable professional standards or where such work does not fulfill the

letter or the intent of the provisions of this MOU.

V. THE GRANTEE

ripti W rogram.
The project elements are described in the scope of services, which is attached hereto as Schedule 1.
B. Matching Funds

The GRANTEE shall provide matching funds for this grant to be not less than the funds provided by the
GREENWAY. Matching funds may include, but are not limited to, in-kind services (see Section V.D.), grants
received and/or cash contributed as set forth in the project budget, which is attached hereto as Schedule 1.

Volunteer Hours: Please note that Greenway Conservancy Trail Grants awarded in 2015 and later may use a
non-professional volunteer rate of $29.19 per hour for 2018. After 2018, the current rate may be found at

https://www.independentsector.org/volunteer time under the section for New York State. Note: You have to

provide your email address in order to see the NYS rate.

2021-P-05
Page 3



C. New York S . Provisi
For all MOUs in excess of twenty-five thousand dollars {$25,000) all applicable provisions of the NYS Master
Contract for Grants - Standard Terms and Conditions shall apply. The Contract may be found online at
http://grantsreform.ny.gov/. In such instances, if any conflicts arise between this MOU and the standard New
York State contract, the provisions of the standard New York State contract shall take precedence.

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity

The Hudson River Valley Greenway is committed to programs of Affirmative Action. Article 15A of the
Executive Law pertains to Minority and Women-owned Business Enterprises {MWBE) and Equal Employment
Opportunity (EEO). State contracts in excess of $25,000 must meet an MWBE participation goal of 30%, and
EEO participation goal of 10%. Municipalities will be required to document and certify their compliance with
these regulations.

Community Risk and Resiliency Act (CRRA)

The Community Risk and Resiliency Act (CRRA) of 2014, along with the Smart Growth Public Infrastructure
Policy Act prohibits New York State agencies from approving, undertaking, supporting, or funding public
infrastructure projects unless the projects are consistent with mitigation of future physical risk from sea-level
rise, storm surges, and flooding. Your participation in this grant program is pursuant to this requirement and
you acknowledge that if your project is one that seeks to build physical infrastructure it will be consistent with
the criteria listed, Full information on the CRRA can be found at

https://www.dec.ny.gov/energy/102559.html.

D. In-Kind Servi
The GRANTEE shall provide, to the extent practicable, the GREENWAY with an accounting of actual volunteer
time and time spent by other in-kind service providers if such time is to be applied to the match required
under this MOU. Cash, force account labor, real property, and donated professional services, labor,
equipment, supplies and materials, and other grants, including New York State grants, all can be used as the
applicant's share of project costs. The entire share must be related to the project for which funds are
requested, be fully documented, and fall entirely within the MOU term (see Section X). The GREENWAY shall
require certification of donated professional services.

Use of Products Produced: A draft of any documents, reports, studies, maps, signs, brochures etc. must be
submitted to the GREENWAY for review prior to final production. When feasible, digital data shall be provided
on a media and in a format suitable for use by the GREENWAY.

Grant of Rights: All rights, title, and interest to and including the rights of copyright in any reports, studies,
photographs (and negatives), computer programs, websites, digital media, drawings, writings or other similar
works or documents, along with all supporting data and materials (collectively the “Materials”), produced
under this MOU will be owned jointly by the GRANTEE and GREENWAY,

Representations and Warranties: the GRANTEE represents and warrants that (i) the Materials will be originally
and specifically developed by the GRANTEE for the GREENWAY in fulfillment of this Agreement; (ii) no part of
the Materials will defame or libel, or infringe upon or violate any patent, copyright, trade secret, trademark,
right of privacy or publicity, nondisclosure or any other proprietary or property rights of any third party; {iii)
the GRANTEE is financially responsible and experienced in and competent to perform the type of work
required hereunder, is familiar with all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations governing the work
required hereunder; and is licensed pursuant to any applicable federal, state, or local licensing requirements;

2021-pP-05
Page 4



and (iv) the GRANTEE has the full power and authority to enter into and perform this Agreement and to grant
the rights granted hereunder.

E. Acknowledgement
All capital construction projects, final reports, maps, signs and documents shall note the financial contribution

of the GREENWAY as follows: {“Funded in Part by a Grant from the Hudson River Valley Greenway”) and the
GREENWAY logo shall be displayed, which will be provided with your executed MOU and upon request. Final
payment is contingent upon proof of final preduct displaying this acknowledgement.

(i) The GRANTEE shall submit Claims for Payments to the GREENWAY for payment of services performed. The
Claim for Payment must be signed by either the signatory or lead contact. {ii)No advance payments will be
provided to any GRANTEE. (iii) No payment under this MOU will be made by the GREENWAY to the GRANTEE
unless proof of performance of required services, programs, or accomplishments is provided. Payment shall be
made upon audit and approval of the GREENWAY of Claims for Payments executed by an authorized officer of
the GRANTEE. (iv) Eligible expenditures for the Project are those expenditures which are identified in the
attached Schedule 1 and which are made in accordance with the applicable appropriation authority, and which
have been incurred within the term of the MOU. {v) Any cost overruns will not be paid by the GREENWAY and
the GREENWAY is not committed to seeking additional appropriations or re-appropriation of funds and will not
be responsible for the maintenance and operation of any facility which may be developed or equipment which
may be purchased with the funds herein identified. {vi} If the GRANTEE fails to submit a final report within 30
days after the expiration of this MOU, further reimbursements may be withheld by the GREENWAY, and all
funds previously paid under this MOU may be due and owing. (vii) The GREENWAY shall not be liable for any
expenses or obligations arising after the MOU termination date.

The GREENWAY will notify the GRANTEE if the Claims for Payments is incomplete or deficient. Upon
authorization, the GREENWAY will process the request for payment. Payments will only be made for amounts
greater than or equal to 20% of the total grant.

The final payment, not to exceed 10% (ten percent) of the grant award, shall be retained by the GREENWAY
until the GREENWAY deems the work program compiete and upon receipt of a satisfactory final report and all
necessary materials summarizing the project (see Section V.1.). Verification of project completion and, when
applicable, adoption of plans by the governing body, is required prior to the issuing of final payment.

L Final Report

GRANTEE is required to submit a final report to receive final payment. The final report shall include verification
of the completion of the project. Elements of the final report may include, but are not limited to, a narrative;
copies of adopted plans, reports, or other publications acknowledging GREENWAY support and containing the
GREENWAY logo (see Section V.F.}; proof of formal adoption of plans by local government grantees; before
and after photographs; sketches; maps; slides; engineering designs; and printed materials containing the
GREENWAY logo and any other materials produced fully or in part with grant funds, Electronic (pdf} reports
must adhere to Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) 2.0. WCAG 2.0 Guidelines are available here:
http://www.w3.0rg/TR/WCAG20/. Electronic Final reports are preferred, but paper copies are acceptable.
Submitted documents must contain a copy of publications or photographs of any products including trails,
kiosks and other interpretive structures produced using GREENWAY funds.

2021-P-05
Page 5



L. Consultants
The GRANTEE shall provide the GREENWAY with copies of any Request for Proposal (RFP) or of Request for

Qualifications (RFQ) for consulting services related to this agreement. The GRANTEE shall notify the
GREENWAY when a consultant has been selected.

Consultants or contractors engaged by the GRANTEE to carry out any part of the work program shall be the
agents of the GRANTEE. There shall be no obligation between the GREENWAY and such agents. The GRANTEE
agrees to comply with any and all of its adopted procurement policies with regard to the engagement of such
agents and contractors, as well as all applicable state and federal requirements.

Ex i i
Expenditures per cost category or line item may exceed the amounts indicated in the project budget up to ten
percent (10%) or one thousand dollars {$1,000), whichever is greater, without approval of the GREENWAY,
provided that the Total Grant Funds and Total Matching Funds as set forth in Schedule 1 are not changed. Any
expenditure in excess of such 10% or $1,000 or any change to the Total Grant Funds or Total Matching Funds
shall, at the sole discretion of the Greenway, require either an amendment to the Agreement as set forth in
Section VIl or written approval from the Greenway.,

Recor i n
The GRANTEE will maintain accurate records of expenditures for a period of three years after the project is
completed. The GREENWAY may, for a period of three years after project completion, inspect the financial
records related to the project.

M. Re-Granting

The GRANTEE may not use any grant funds to re-grant to individuals or other organizations.

N. Permits

The GRANTEE is responsible for and must acquire any and all federal, state and local permits required for the
project. All new construction projects must meet the 2010 American’s with Disabilities (ADA) Design Standards
http://www.ada.gov/2010ADAstandards index.htm.

0. Certification Regarding Conflict of Interest and Financial Standing
Please note: Under NYS law, all not-for-profit corporations entering into a contract under this program will be

required to sign a certification indicating that there is no conflict of interest, that the organization is in good
financial standing, and that the funds will be used solely for public purposes.

VL. Completion of Agreement
No later than thirty days prior to the expiration date of this agreement, the GRANTEE shall
A. Notify the GREENWAY in writing that work will be completed pursuant to the term of the
agreement.
OR
B. Present the GREENWAY with a proposed timetable for completion of any outstanding components
of the scope of work beyond the agreement expiration date, and request a specific time extension during
which time the project(s) will be completed.
OR
C. Notify the GREENWAY in writing that the GRANTEE is terminating the agreement and releases any
remaining funds.

2021-P-05
Page 6



VILIT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD BY AND BETWEEN THE SAID PARTIES THAT:

This MOU may only be modified, superseded or extended in writing and by mutual agreement of the
GREENWAY, and the GRANTEE.

Viil. NOTICES

A. All notices permitted or required hereunder shall be in writing and shall be transmitted either:
(i) via certified or registered United States mail, return receipt requested;
(i) by personal delivery;
(iii} by expedited delivery service; or
(iv} by e-mail,

Such notices shall be addressed to the parties indicated on the Face Page hereof or to such different addresses
as the parties may from time-to-time designate.

B. Any such notice shall be deemed to have been given either at the time of personal delivery or, in the case of
expedited delivery service or certified or registered United States mail, as of the date of first attempted
delivery at the address and in the manner provided herein, or in the case of email, upon receipt.

C. The parties may, from time to time, specify any new or different address in the United States as their
address for purpose of receiving notice under this Agreement by giving fifteen (15) days written notice to the
other party sent in accordance herewith. The parties agree to mutually designate individuals as their
respective representatives for the purposes of receiving notices under this Agreement. Additional individuals
may be designated in writing by the parties for purposes of implementation and administration/billing,
resolving issues and problems and/or for dispute resolution.

IX. Special Award Conditions
Special Award Conditions are identified on the Face Page hereof.

X. Effective Date and MOU Term

This MOU shall be effective when it is fully executed. The term of the MOU is identified on the Face Page
hereof. The date of execution is the latest parties’ signature date under the In Witness Whereof section
identified on the Face Page hereof,

2021-p-05
Page 7



Schedule 1

Scope of Services and
Budget



NEW YORK | Hudson River

STATE OF

OPPORTUNITY
Valley Greenway
KEVIN M. BURKE BARNABAS MCHENRY SCOTT KELLER
Chairman Chairman Executive Director
Greemway Conservancy Greenway Councy

Greenway Conservancy for the Hudson River Valley
Trail Grant Program Application

Note: You must save this form to your computer before filling it
out. Forms must be completed using Adobe Acrobat 7.0 or higher.

PART A—PROJECT CATEGORY
Trail Type (check only one): On-Land D Walter Traii
Check the one category that best fits your projecl:

__D__Trail Construction [:lTrai! Rehabilitation or Improvement
Trail Planning or Design DTrail Education or Interpretation

PART B—GENERAL PROJECT AND APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Project Name: Philipstown Connector Trail Feasibility Study

2. Lead Applicant Organization or Municipality:

Town of Philipstown

In County: Putnam

3. Co-Applicant(s) (if any):

Philpstown Trails Committee

4, Project Location: County/Counties Putnam

City/Town/Village(s) Cold Spring, Garrison, Town of Philipstown

Project Sile Address: Philipstown Town Hall 238 Main St.

City/Town/Village: Cold Spring  state: NY zipcode: 10516

5. Federal ID#: [l—l(OQQB(OCi Charities Registration (if not-for-profit):
|

Applications must be received by close of business on deadline. 2021 deadlines are May 7, Sep 10, & Nov 8.



*Applicant Match includes cash, in-kind services and other monies from eligible grants and must match or
exceed Greenway Funds Requested.
**Other Funding includes federal, state, and other grants not reflected in Applicant Match.

6.Applicant's Interest in Property {e.g. own, lease,easement,efc.): _None

7. Legislative Districts: Senate: 41 Assembly: 95

8. Check category of Lead Applicant: Municipality _D_Not-for—Proﬁt
Corporation

*All not-for-profits must include a copy of their IRS Determination Letter and latest audit, or
their latest financial statement if not audited.
9. Signatory and Lead Contact Information

Signatory of Lead Applicant Organization

Richard Shea
Name:

Title: Philipstown Supervisor

Mailing Address:_238 Main St.

City: C0ld Spring - state: NY zip: 10516
. 845-265-5200

Phon

Email: supervisor@philipstown.com

Lead Contact Person (if different from Signatory):

Marianne Sullivan
Name:

Title: Co-Chair, Philisptown Trails Committee

Mailing Address: 19 Avery Rd.
City: Garrison State: NY Zip:-1 0524
. 206-251-0573

Phon

Email ms2489@columbia.edu

2

Applications must be received by close of business on deadline. 2021 deadlines are May 7, Sep 10, & Nov 8.



PART C—PROJECT DESCRIPTION

[—71 Project connects to New York Empire State Trail (Education/Interpretation projects not eligible)

Project Description

Please provide a brief project description, which addresses all relevant project issues, including how
your project fits one of the Project Category priorities in the Trail Grant Program Guidelines page 5,
and how it addresses any of the Additional Criteria. Detail how the project connects to the New
York Empire State Trail, if applicable. The narrative must also explain how the project will promote
at least one or more of the Greenway Criteria. A 1-page narrative is preferred; however, you may
attach additional pages. Minimum font size 10 point Narrative must not exceed 3 pages.

The Philipstown Trails Committee (PTC), with the Town of Philipstown as its lead applicant, is seeking funding for a feasibility
study/action plan of the Philipstown Cennector Trail {PCT), a muiti-use trail that would connect the Village of Cold Spring to the
Garrison train station. This is the next phase of a resident-led project to facilitate non-motorized transportation in Philipstown, NY,
specifically biking and walking. This project aligns with local, regional, and state recreational, public health, and climate change
mitigation goals.

Under Category #2 (Trail Planning or Design) of the Greenway Conservancy for the Hudson River Valley Trail Grant program, we are
seeking $37,100 to hire a consulting firm to develop a feasibility study/action plan (please see Weston & Sampson proposal in
supporting documents). This proposal has its origins in a 2017 grassroots community-wide prioritization process facilitated by the
Ecological Citizen's Project (ECP} in which over 750 Philipstown residents participated. Community participants ranked safe biking and
walking trails as their top priority.

The PTC formed in fanuary 2018 to articulate a vision and plan for building multi-use trails and promoting non-motorized
transportation in Philipstown. In 2018 we held community brainstorming meetings to determine the types of biking and walking trails
community members envisioned. The clear priority community members articulated was for safe, off-road, multi-use trails that would
connect important community locations.

In the fall of 2018, the PTC was awarded a technical assistance grant from the National Park Service (NPS) Rivers, Trails & Conservation
Assistance Program. With NPS technical assistance the PTC has worked to increase community interest in a multi-use trail, has met
with stakeholders and local experts, conducted research, and explored possible routes. We have held several “walking meetings”
where we have walked portions of potential PCT routes and photographed and taken notes on existing trail conditions {Please see:
“Attachment, Exploring Trail Alternatives Linking Cold Spring, NY to Garrison, NY”). The PTC has identified several possible alternatives
for locating the PCT. The PTC presented these alternatives to the Town Board in February 2021 (see Highlands Current article in
supporting documents). Our next step is to assess the feasibility of identified routes.

The PCT will begin in the Village of Cold Spring, NY at the train station and connect with the Garrison, NY train station and the nearby
Philipstown Recreation Center. Between these anchor points, the PCT will connect other important community cultural locations, and
numerous points of educational, heritage and recreational interest {See Vision map in supporting documents).

Conservancy Trail Gront Criteria, Category 2: This project fulfills several of the criteria for funding under Category 2 of the Conservancy
Trail Grant Program.

First, the project develops a plan for a new segment of the Greenway Trail provisionally called the Philipstown Connector Trail (PCT), an
approximately five mile trail that will connect the Cold Spring train station with the Garrison train station. The PCT will run near or
along the Hudson River, in the western portion of Putnam County, where there is an identified gap in the East Shore Greenway Trail.

Second, the PCT will connect with the Empire State Trail (EST) via the Hudson Highlands Fjord Trail and Beacon Line (see map in

supporting documents).

3
Applications must be received by close of business on deadline. 2021 deadlines are May 7, Sep 10, & Nov 8.



Third, we anticipate the PCT will connect to other Greenway Trails in western Putnam County, including the
Boscobel Woodland Trail, Arden Point, Glenclyffe Loop, Indian Brook Falls/Avery Rd., the North Redoubt Trail,
Sugarloaf Hill and Osborn Loop Trail, and the Hudson Fjord Trail. Further, the PCT would be an alternative to State
Bike Route 9, a key part of the Greenway land trail system in Philipstown. This bike route, which runs along State
Route 9D and State Route 9 through Philipstown, is unsafe for cyclists and pedestrians. These roads are often busy
with fast moving cars and trucks, have limited shoulders, and contain no designated lane for cyclists. The need for
a safer and more broadly-accessible transportation option has been noted both in state and loca! planning efforts
going back more than a decade. Fourth, the PCT would connect Hudson Valley residents to a significant number of
cultural, heritage and recreational sites such as West Point Foundry Preserve, Boscobel House and Gardens,
Constitution Marsh Audubon Center and Sanctuary, the Cold Spring Farmer's Market, Philipstown Park, the
Philipstown Recreation Center, as well as the Greenway Trails noted above, The connection to the Hudson
Highlands Fjord Trail would provide non-motorized access to the Hudson Highlands area. Fifth, included in our
Feasibility Study/Action Plan will be a plan for maintenance and inclusion of community groups as trail stewards.
Promotion of Greenway criteria: This project promotes a number of Greenway criteria described below.

Natural and Cultural Resources Protection: Providing a safe way to engage in non-motorized transportation will
reduce pollution from motor vehicles and contribute to natural resource protection. The 2020 Town of Philipstown
GHG emissions inventory completed by the ECP, ICLEI-USA and the Philipstown Climate Smart Community task
force revealed that on-road motorized transportation by Philipstown residents produces 32,048 MTCO2e emissions
per year (nearly 17% of all community GHG emissions) - for each mile of local motorized travel avoided emissions
would be reduced by 447g COZ2e. The train station connections may help to decrease tourist travel to our region by
motor vehicle.

Regional Planning: The PTC is engaged with other groups working on regional trail planning. This project aligns
with Scenic Hudson’s work to revitalize the Arden Point and Glenclyffe trails near the Philipstown Recreation
Center and could dovetail with their future goal of connecting to the Castle Rock State Unique Area on the east
side of 9D. We have also met with the planners of the Fjord Trail to learn about how our efforts would be
complementary. This project also aligns with regional sustainable economic development and tourism initiatives
and the Climate Smart Communities program {both detailed in next section).

Economic Development: Well-planned and well-used biking and walking trails generate significant net economic
benefits, including positive economic impacts, job creation, and decreased health care costs. A significant concern
in the Cold Spring/Garrison community is promoting sustainable economic development as our area draws
hundreds of thousands of outdoor recreation seekers to the Hudson Highlands and Fahnestock State Parks each
year. The PCT has the potential to reduce reliance on motorized transportation along the 9D corridor, contributing
to more sustainable tourism and economic development.

Public Access: The PCT would increase public access to the Hudson River at West Point Foundry Preserve since the
route will start at the Cold Spring train station and run south through the Preserve. We will evaluate the feasibility
of PCT routes that would either connect with the Hudson River near Constitution Marsh Audubon Center and
Sanctuary, which is a New York State Bird Conservation Area, or pass through the Preserve and then run parallel
with Route 9D to continue south. A river route will be evaluated in the context of this area’s importance as a bird
habitat and private versus public property ownership and boundaries. The PCT would increase public access to
other important regional and local resources such as Boscobel House and Gardens, Philipstown Park and other
Greenway Trails.

Heritage and Environmental Education: The PCT would increase awareness for both residents and tourists of the
Hudson River Valley’s unigue resources. The PCT would run through an area of Putnam County that is known for its
scenic beauty. State Route 9D through Philipstown is designated a scenic byway, the Hudson Highlands region in
which the PCT is located is also designated as a Scenic Area of Statewide Significance. The area is also well known
for its natural resources including Indian Brook, Philipse Brook, several waterfalls, Constitution Marsh, and state
and town parks. The PCT would also connect with numerous historical resources such as the West Point Foundry
Preserve and Boscobel House and Gardens.

Additional Criteria: The proposed project is also consistent with a number of the additional criteria prioritized by
the Greenway Conservancy Trail grant program.

Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation and Alternative Transportation: One of the PTC's key goals is to
provide access to alternative, non-motorized transportation to reduce emissions of greenhouse gases. In 2020
Philipstown Climate Smart Communities completed a greenhouse gas inventory and in March, 2021 Philipstown



became a bronze certified Climate Smart Community. The greenhouse gas inventory identified that on-road
transportation is responsible for 16.1% of Philipstown’s greenhouse gas emissions. Hence, providing alternative
transportation has the potential to greatly reduce emissions. The PCT will also foster 8 more active community.
This stands to reduce greenhouse gas emissions still further by reducing the demand for healthcare services, which
contributed significantly to the 19.9% of emissions that result from services purchased by Philipstown residents.
The average age of residents is 47 compared to 37 nationally and older residents are especially vulnerable to
cardiovascular disease and diabetes. Major risk factors for these conditions are overweight/obesity and lack of
physical activity.

Planning Documentation: This project fits within the purview of local, regional and statewide plans.

Philipstown Community Congress {2017): this project was voted the number one community priority in a grassroots
community process which included community presentations, discussions and voting.

Philipstown Comprehensive Plan (2006 & 2020 draft update): the 2006 plan included goals related to 9D
improvements and developing additional biking paths that would connect different parts of the community. The
2020 Comprehensive Plan is attentive to climate change mitigation and adaptation issues, includes a Complete
Streets framework for inclusive transportation planning, and expands objectives aimed at increasing safe biking
and walking opportunities.

Hudson River Valley Greenway Trail Connections Plan {2018} the PCT will be located in an area identified as a gap
in the East Shore Trail in western Putnam County.

Mid-Hudson Regional Sustainability Plan (2013): This project aligns with the Regional Sustainability Plan as it
advocates for increasing biking and walking to promote sustainable, non-polluting forms of transportation.

Climate Smart Communities Plan: In March 2021 Philipstown became a bronze certified Climate Smart Community.
Strategies to reduce on-road transportation and resident consumption of healthcare services will be a fundamental
part of Philipstown’s Climate Action Plan setting annual targets for reduced community emissions, with increased
biking and walking options and key recommendatian in the 2020 Philipstown Greenhouse Gas Inventory report.
The PTC has been working closely with the Philipstown Climate Smart Communities Program which intends to
develop a biking and walking master plan for the Town in the near future. The PCT is viewed by Climate Smart
Communities and the Trails Committee as a foundational part of a larger master plan, as it will make a key north
south connection between Garrison and Cold Spring and link important community resources.

New York State Department of Transportation Route 9D Scenic Byway Corridor Management Plan (2006}

This plan established a goal to "develop a separated multi-use path for non-motorized transportation and
recreation” along the portion of 9D from the Bear Mountain Bridge to Cold Spring.

New York Age-Friendly Initiative (2017): New York State was the first in the US to become an Age-Friendly state in
2017. Age-Friendly states plan for the growth of aging populations and endorse AARP's principles for healthy
community design, which includes Complete Streets and increasing transportation options including biking and
walking to increase independence and healthy living across the age span. Philipstown has a relatively older and
aging population.

Community Participation: This project has been entirely developed by volunteer labor to date with the exception
of technical assistance provided by the National Park Service. The idea developed out of the community
prioritization process facilitated by ECP. Membership in the PTC is open to all interested community members.
Since 2018, we have held a number of public outreach meetings, and host an annual Philipstown Bikes Day to
promote safe biking for people of all ages in Philipstown. We will also be developing a website and our social
media presence to further community participation and communication.

ADA: Ensuring the PCT’s compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act will be part of the feasibility study.
Regional Economic Development Councils

The Mid-Hudson Regional Economic Development Council’s overall goal of creating “livable,” “sustainable” and
“vibrant” communities aligns with this proposal. The ECP partnered with the Town of Philipstown to raise public
and private funds to complete the 2020 Philipstown GHG Inventory, including a $9,670 grant in 2019 from the Mid-
Hudson Regional Economic Development Council. The specific Mid-Hudson Regional Econemic Council goals and
objective with which this project aligns are listed in the application,

The project is located in a Greenway Compact Community.



| PART D— WORK PROGRAM & TIME LINE |

Work Program & Time Line: Briefly list the proposed work program by task or phase, associated
with the project lo be funded under this grant request. This grant can only cover work performed
and compleled after the award date. This date also appltes to all match counted toward awards.

June 10, 2021 June 9, 2022

Project Start Date: Expected Project Completion Dale;

Description Start Date Compietion Date

berack 1 Phase A wgl:fgﬁchedmmg, Planning. Development of 6/10 7 /3 1
ey o i e cges kAR w1 11/30
oo Task 3 Phase C Alternatives Analysis and Review 1 2/1 1 /31
a4 EgﬁilgﬁeCommunitylF’ropeﬂy Ouwner Outreach led by Trails 12/1 1/31
Shase/Tack 5 Phase D Concept Development 2/1 3/3 1
ohaso/Task 6 Phase E Master Plan Feasibility Study Docu-menl ﬂﬂm 6/9

?ﬁl‘?é“‘cfﬁ?;ﬁ?;‘;"“y Discussions and Engagement led by i 6/9

Phase/Task 7:
Phase/Task 8:
Phase/Task 9

Phasef/Task 10:

Budget: For your application to be considered complete and
accepted, you must fill out the Budget Summary Excel file. Please
send this Excel file. Do not print out and scan.

4

Applications must be received by close of business on deadline. 2021 deadlines are May /, Sep 10, & Nov 8



Community Risk and Resiliency Act (CRRA)

The Community Risk and Resiliency Act (CRRA) of 2014, along with the Smart Growth
Public Infrastructure Policy Act prohibits New York State agencies from approving,
undertaking, supporting, or funding public infrastructure projects unless the projects are
consistent with mitigation of future physical risk from sea-level rise, storm surges, and
flooding. Your participation in this grant program is pursuant to this requirement and you
acknowledge that if your project is one that seeks to build physical infrastructure it will
be consistent with the criteria listed. Full information on the CRRA can be found at
https://www.dec.ny.govienergy/102559 html.

V Check here to acknowledge the above.

s

Applications must be received by ciose of business on deadline, 2021 deadlines are May 7. Sep 10, & Nov 8.



Environmental/Historic/Coastal Consistency Reviews
Does the project require a permit approval or funding from any other governmental agency (federal, state
or local)?

No D Yes If “yes", list the agency(ies) and permit/approvals:

SEQRA Status — Please select the appropriate action type:

Type 1[_| Type 2[v/| Unlisted | |

For further guidance, see hilp./iwww.dec. ny.qov/permits/6203.htmil

If the project is a Type | or Unlisted Aclion, please altach the Environmental Assessment Form

I a Determination of Significance has been established, what was lhe determination?

Regional Economic Development Council Strategic Plans

Please check the Regional Economic Development Council(s) in which the project will take place: (For
guidance, please see hitp://regionalcounciis.ny.gov)

Capital Region D Mid-Hudson Region _ New York City D

Please list the specific numbers of the goals and strategies of the region's sirategic plan that your project will

help implement:
X, X1, X616, %1, X2 &4

Municipal/Board Grant Request Resolution*:

An approved municipal or non-profit board resolution authorizing and endorsing this grant application must be
provided before the application can be considered complete. A sample municipal resolution and not for profit
certification/resolution are provided in the guidelines.

*Note: If your Board does not meet until after the application deadiine, please complete the following
The municipal board witl be considenng a resotution for this project (o be voled on the following date:

The resolulion will be sent to the Greenway office within 48 hours of this meeting date

Certification: Please read and sign the following. Digital signatures are acceptable. Unsigned
applications will not be considered for funding

"I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that information provided on this form and attached statements
and exhibits is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. False statements made herein are
punishable as a Class A misdemeanor pursuant to Section 210.45 of the Penal law

Name /C_’%‘/J % Title: ﬁ\}.&?())( WSOV

Signature: @n(‘hm(c\ 3(\(’& Date: 5\&9 \\Q-O/l\

L

6

Applications must be received by close of business on deadline. 2021 deadlines are May 7, Sep 10. & Nov 8



Resolution #  -2021

Resolution approving application to Hudson River Valley Greenway for a grant under the
Greenway Conservancy Trail Grant Program

WHEREAS, the Town of Philipstown is applying to the Hudson River Valley Greenway
for a grant under the Greenway Conservancy Trail Grant Program for a project entitled
Philipstown Trunkline Trail to be located in the Town of Philipstown,

WHEREAS, the grant application requires the applicant municipality to obtain the
approval/endorsement of the governing body of the municipality or municipalities in which the
project will be located,; ;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing board of the Town of
Philipstown does hereby approve and endorse the application for a grant under the 2021
Greenway Conservancy Small Grant Program, for a project known as Philipstown Trunkline
Trail and located within this community.

Councilman Leonard presented the foregoing resolution which was seconded by
Councilman Flaherty,

The vote on the foregoing resolution was as follows

Judith Farrell, Councilwoman, voting AYE
John VanTassel, Councilman, voting AYE
Robert Flaherty, Councilman, voting AYE
Michael Leonard, Councilman, voling AYE
Richard Shea, Supervisor, voting AYE
CERTIFICATION

I, Tara K. Percacciolo, the duly qualified and acting Town Clerk of the Town of Philipstown,
Putnam County, New York, do hereby certify that attached hereto is a true and correct copy of



an extract from the minutes of the Monthly Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of
Philipstown, held on May 6, 2021, and that the Resolution set forth herein is a true and correct
copy of the Resolution of the Town Board of said Town adopted at said meeting.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that pursuant to section 103 of the Public Officers Law (Open
Meetings Law), said meeting was open to the general public.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and the seal of the said

Town, this 6" day of May, 2021.
Tara K. Percacciolo
TOWN CLERK
(seal)
A true copy of this Resolution was filed in the Office of the Town Clerk on May 6, 202].

Tara K. Percacciolo

TOWN CLERK



pejsenbey 199USHIOM aAlj0adsal Wod) [B10) AJJedBWoINE [[IAA.
1230l peasXe Jo
|enbe 1SN yseK 3oL
3s09 jJosfoid |ej0) spun_ epIsiNg [0 yajewn [ejol pajsanbay |ej01

S99LE'PLS = 0008 + S9°91Z'LE$ 00°00L°2€$ «SIR0 L
00°0% 0008 VIN VIN Buipunyg episinQo
9912 /E$ VN S9912'Le% VIN +SSOAIDG puny-u|
000% YN 000% V/IN AUonisInboy puen
0008 vN 00°0% 00°0% suononnsuod
00°0% N 00°0% 00°0% JSteusiepysayddngauasuidinbg
00°001°LE$ N 00°0% 00'001L°2E$ +[BUCISSBJ0.d/fenjoriuo)

jejol spund epising yaew peisenbay spungy §1509) Joeloid

-abed siy) uo Bunphue Jejue Jouued NoA “eey [2)0) AJIRIREWOINE |IIM B} AUE L) PBIBJUS SISGLINN jNOA IO} BUOP SI jew 8y |
"sqe)} yaje pue pajsenbey spung sy buisn yafoid ay) ym pajerdosse sasuadxa (e ul |4

1sonbay jabpng uonesiddy jueis

ealy abejlal jeuopeN Jo Aemusais) Aaj|eA JOAIY UOSPNY




[E101-0Jne IM> 00°001°2E$
[e10}-0INe IM> 0003

'qe)} $1BJO | UC UONEDO| J02L109 SU) 0} Jajsues; AedBWOoNe [[IM,
+«poaysanbay spung |ejol

LUOHONSUOD) [€)01-qNS

urd>

ul 4>

ut 4>

ut 4>

ut >

<STIAIG 10 JIOPUBA
<80IAI9S JO JIOPUBA
<20IAJOS JO JOPUBA
<@0IAISS JO JIOPUSA
<BOIAIDS JO JOPUBA

sjunowry

[ej0)-0Ine fliM> 0008

(pamojje Jou saueles yeys uopeziuebiofediojun JnoA)
SIOPUSA UOIIINIISUOD

JSfeusjepy/sayddnsuewdinb3 (ejo1-qns

ut 4>

ul 4>

ul 4>

uliitd>

ul 3>

<Ajoadg
<Ajoadg
<Ajoadg
<Ajjoadg

sjunoury

[e101-01ne IIIM> 00°004°2E$
ut 4> 00°000'Z$

sjeuejep/sojddngauswdinby

«SOOIAIBS [BUOISSSJOIL/[EMDBRUOD (801 -GNS

)uswabebua oignd ‘aspadx3g "yoe) 4 aseyd ‘uosdiueg pue UCISI

ul In4>{00°000°L$

sasuadx3 ajgesinquiay ‘uosdwes pue uoJSapA

ul 4> 00°008'S$

*00Q ApniS Alljiqiseadjuend Ja)Sep :J aseyd ‘uosdues pue uojsapn

uli4>100°004'2$

awdoaasq 1deouo) :q aseyd ‘uosdwes pue UoJSIAA

ul In4>|00°009'8$

sisheuy saajews)ly ;0 8Seyd ‘uosdweg pue uojSam

ul |14>{00°005'6$

AIoyuaAu) suonipuoD bupisix3 :g aseyd ‘uosdweg pue uoISA M

ulIn4>|00'00S'2$

Buneajy Jo-3o1y v 8seyd ‘uosdweg pue uojsapn

<Ajoadg

<BIIAISG IO JOPUBA
<82IA19G IO JIOPUBA
<80IAI9S IO JOPUIA
<90IAJOG JO JOPUSA
<BDIAIBG JO JIOPUBA
<®IAJBS JO JOPUBA

sjunowy

(pemojie Jjou sapeles yeys uopeziueBiofedidiunug JNOA)
SIOPUBA SOOJAIIG |BUO|SSIJ0Id/[en)orIIu0Y)

<8DIAI9G JO JOpUaA

pojsanbay spung




Your Match, Section 1: Cash

Use section 1 and 2 to document amounts used to match Funds Requested.

You must provide at least $1 in Match (Cash and/or In-Kind) for every $1 of Funds Requested.
Note: NYS Environmentel Protection Fund money cannot be used as match for Gregnway Trail Granis.

Note: Federal funds cannot be used as malch for Heritage Developmant Grants.

General Volunte

or Hours (New York rate of $30.18 per IndependentSector.o

Total Hours>|

535.00

Budget details

330 hours - PTC member meetina particination: 80 hours -

<Fill in general hours

Contractual/Professional Services Vendors Amounts
Vendor or Service> <Fill in
Vendor or Service> <Fill in
Vendor or Service> <Fill in
Vendor or Service> <Fill in
Vendor or Service> <Fillin
Sub-Total Contractual/Professional Services® $0.00 <Will auto-total
Equipment/Supplies/Materials Amounts
Specify> <Filtin
Specify> <Fill in
Specify> <Fill in
Specify> <Fill in
Spacify> <Fill in
Sub-Total Equipment/Supplies/Materials* $0.00 <Will auto-total
Construction Vendors Amounts
Vendeor or Service> <Fill in
Vendor or Service> <Fillin
Vendor or Service> <Fitlin
Vendor or Sarvice> <Fillin
Vendor or Service> <Fill in
Sub-Total Construction* $0.00 <Will auto-total
Land Acquisition
Specify>| [ | <Fill in
Sub-Total Land Acquisition* $0.00 <Will auto-total
*Will automatically transfer to the correct location on Totals tab,
Your Match, Section 2; In-Kind
In-Kind Services
Job titie>] PTC Communications Direclor <Fili in job title
Rate of Pay> $75.00(<Fill in rate of pay
Total Hours> 24.00|<Fill in hours
Budget detail|2 hours per month - Community outreach, social media, press
Total Salary 1 $1,800.00 <Will auto-total
Job titfe>|PTC Waebsite Developer <Fill in job title
Rate of Pay> $100.00|<Fill in rate of pay
Total Hours> 60.00|<Fill in hours
Budget detall 60 hours - Website design, devalopment, and maintenance
Total Salary 2 $6,000.00 <Will auto-total
Job title>{PTC GIS Specialist <Fill in job title
Rate of Pay> §125.00|<Fill in rate of pay
Total Hours> 24.00|<Fill in hours
Budget details 2 hours per month - trails mapping
Tofal Salary 3 $3,000.00 <Will auto-totat
Job title>|PTC Legal + Property Title Research <Fill in job title
Rate of Pay> $100.00|<Fiil in rate of pay
Total Hours> 48.00]<Fill in hours
Budget details 4 hours per month - legal advice, property title research
Total Salary 4 £4,800.00 <WIll auto-total
Job title>|PTC Chair <Fill in job title
Rate of Pay> $50.00]<Fill in rate of pay
Total Hours> 120.00{<Fill in hours
Budget details 10 hours per month - monthly meeting planning and coord.
Total Salary 5 $6,000.00 <Will auto-total




Philipstown Bikes Day planning and event managment; 120
hours - Property owner outreach and meetings (30 properties x
2 PTC members x 2 hours per meeting); 64 hours - Public
outreach events to key community stakeholder crganizations

$15,616.65 <Will auto-total

Sub-total In-Kind Services*
Total Match*®
*Will automatically transfer to the correct location on Totals tab.

$37,216.65 <Will auto-total
$37,216.65 <Will auto-totat

Outside Funds

Use this section to document funds not baing used as match, but that are necessary in order to complete the project.
Only document spending outside of and in addition to those in Funds Reguested and Match.
Tell us if your organization has already secured these funds or not. Thera Is space for up fo three itoms.

Describe the source of these funds

Amount

Spscify> | I

| <Fitt in amount

What Is the status of these funds?
Choose> | |
What will these funds be used for?

Spacify> | |

Describe the source of these funds

Amount

Specify> | I

| <Fitt in amount

What is the status of those funds?

Choose> | _ ]
What will these funds be used for?

Spacify> | ]

Describe the source of these funds

Amount

Specify> | |

| <Fitt in amount

What Is the status of these funds?

Choose>| _ |
What will these funds be used for?

Spacify> | i

Total Outside Funds*

*Will automatically transfer lo the correct location on Totals tab.

$0.00 <wii auto-total




Weston O

Waston & Sampson, PE, LS, LA, PC
1 Winners Circle, Sulte 130, Albany, NY 12205

Chris Sandlund Tel: 518.462.4400
Philipstown Trails Committee

Revised April 20, 2021

Re: Philipstown Trail Master Plan & Feasibility Study
Dear Ms. McCreery:

Weston & Sampson PE, LS, LA, P.C. (Weston & Sampson) is pleased to present our proposal to the Philipstown
Trails Committee (Client) for professional services in connection with the Philipstown Trail Master Plan and
Feasibility Study Project in Town of Philipstown, New York,

Project Context
The Philipstown Trail Committee has a mission of promoting healthy living and creating a greater sense of
community by encouraging residents and visitors to walk or bike (instead of drive) to frequently used local sites.

The Committee has been exploring the possibility of creating a trail system along the Hudson River from the Cold
Springs Metro-North Train Station south to the Garrison Metro North Train Station in Philipstown, New York. The
project area consists of approximately 4.0 miles between the two train stations and the majority of the proposed
route would pass through instilutionally owned properties, including conservation organizations, non-profit
organizations, schools, churches, and state and town owned lands open to the public.

The proposed alignment would link schools, libraries and some of the area's most important landmarks, including
the Metro-North train stations, the Constitution Marsh Audubon Center, and the historic Boscobel, where the
Hudson Valley Shakespeare Festival and the Cold Spring Farmers Market run during the summer.

Based upon your request and our understanding of the Project, Weston & Sampson proposes the following
scope of work for the first phase of the alignment:

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Phase A | Kickoff Mesting

At the outset of the project, we propose to conduct a kick-off meeting with the Trails Committee and key project
stakeholders to review project expectations, options, timelines, public outreach strategy, and scheduling. In
addition, we will review and discuss any project requirements or constraints.

Deliverables:
= Kick-off meeting minutes
*  Monthly conference calls with the project committee
«  Monthly progress reports

Phase B | Existing Conditions Inventory
This task will include completing an inventory and analysis of the existing conditions within the project area.

Task B1 - Base Mapping Preparation: Weston & Sampson will develop base maps for the project area using
available GIS and aerial photography data from the Town, State, public domain aerial photography, and other
suitable sources. The base maps will be produced at an appropriate scale and detail for use in the feasibility stage
of trail development. To complete the existing conditions inventory of the project area, we will use the following
spatial data:
* Property Information: tax parcel boundaries, ownership information, land uses, zoning classifications,
right-of-way boundaries, and protected parcels within the study area. (To be provided by Trail Commitiee)
* Existing trails, sidewalks, roadways and transportation corridors in the vicinity of the study area.

westonandsampson.com
Officas in: MA, CT, NH, VT, NY, PA, MD, NC, SC & FL



Page 2

= Alist of recreational, conservation, and other public properties within reasonable connection distance to
the potential alignment. (To be provided by Trail Commitlee)

= Alist of businesses within reasonable connection distance to the potential alignment that might benefit
from such a connection. (To be provided by Trail Committee)

= Historic resources: historic structures and districts, and cultural/archaeological resources

= Aquatic resources: ponds, streams, wetlands, flocdplains (state and federal)

Environmental resources: vegetation, specials of concern or sensitive habitat, invasive species, rock

outcroppings, erosion/drainage

Soils: soil classifications, including hydric soils and soils with a high water table

Flood hazards and soils identified as frequently flooding

Topography: elevation, siope, and contours derived from high-resolution one meter DEMs

Utilities: water, sanitary sewers, electrical and gas lines, telephone, etc.

» Gather existing roadway data, including traffic volumes, crash data, existing roadway widths and
conditions, and right-of-way data as available for corridors within the study area.

Task B2 - Figld Reconnaissance: Weston & Sampson will conduct a site visit and perform an initial site investigation
to observe the general site conditions, potential routes, environmental and cultural resources, traffic patterns, and
other relevant features. Within this task, the project team will document existing conditions within the project area.

Within this task, the following sub-tasks will be completed:
+ Field verify existing conditions, and add relevant missing or modify incorrect information to base maps
* Identify opportunities and constraints for bicycling and walking within the project area.
e Verity the land use conditions by aerial photo analysis, and field visits.
e lIdentify potential walking and bicycling mode patterns, anticipated travel routes, and user types
(recreation, commuter) from existing information, field observations, and other local sources.
* Identify potential problem areas within study area to be avoided or considered later in study process.

The project team shall review the resources and coordinate with local, regional, state, and federal resource agency
staff to provide them with an opportunity to indicate whether environmental resources are in the project area and
their extent and potential significance; to present issues or concerns; or to provide input on the endorsed
alternatives.

Deliverables:
* Existing conditions analysis memo/maps (o be incorporated into master plan/ feasibility study document)

Phase C | Alternatives Analysis

Task C1 - Alignment Analysis: Based on the information determined in the preliminary analysis/ field review as well
as input received from the project stakeholders completed in the previous tasks, the team will prepare a trail
alignment alternatives analysis 1o determine the best routing for the trail and trail connections. The project team
will explore route alternatives to ensure the best possible alignment from the perspective of the trail users. We will
illustrate the potential connections to key destinations such as other trail systems in the area, trailheads, access
points, as well as potential connections to community destinations such as parks, schools, campuses, and
commercial areas.

Our analysis of potential trail alternatives, improvements, and overall feasibility will focus on identifying
recommendations for the following key aspects:
s Multiple Users / Level of Use - Develop alternatives with potential users in mind.
= Safety and Liability - Provide recommendations that conform with state and federal standards/guidelines.
» Functionality / Efficiency / Network Connections - Provide a positive user experience and opportunities to
provide direct connections and access nearby destinations. The Irail cross section should be designed to
accommodate the range and volume of palh users.
* Environmental Impacts - Identify environmental impacts and opportunities for pre-mitigation through
rerouting, native species revegetation, and design alternatives.

weslonandsampson.com Wesion O
Offices in- MA, CT, NH, VT, NY, PA, MD, NC, 5C & FL



Page 3

* Private Property Impacts & Right-of-Way Needs - [dentify impacts of alignments on private properties and
opportunities to minimize/mitigate impacts. Evaluate alternatives in light of property requirements.

* Quality of User Experience - Evaluate alternatives that offer aesthetic improvements, amenities, lighting,
hardscapes, etc., and consider sustainability and potential maintenance requirements.

The range of concepl alternatives includes:
1. Alow-impact approach that proposes minimum allerations of the existing site as an interim route. May
include limited sidewalk/trail connection modifications and site improvements.
2. An intense approach which proposes ‘ideal” yet implementable solutions possibly including
redevelopment opportunities, multi-use trail or separated bicycle facility throughout corridor.
3. A medium-intensity option illustrating a moderate or more cost-effective level of intervention than the
“intense” approach, yet more thoroughly achieves the project goals than the “low-impact” approach.

The team will prepare graphic drawings and describe the conceptual trail alignments developed under this task
and the previous existing conditions identified. The deliverable will describe the improvements, any alternatives,
polential impacts such as right-of-way requirements, utilities, drainage, environmental, traffic, etc.

Task C2 - Alternatives Review: The project team will present to Trail Committee and other project stakeholders the
trail alignment alternatives that best meet the project goals and objectives. A brief summary of each trail alignment
afternative will be prepared for evaluation and the team will refine the preferred alignments as necessary in
preparation for a presentation of the alternatives to the public.

Deliverables:
= Alternatives analysis memo/maps, including alignment descriptions (to be incorporated into master
plan/feasibility study document)

Phase D | Concept Development
Based on the information determined in the preliminary analysis/ field review as well as input received from the
project stakeholders and public input in the previous tasks, the team will prepare a conceptual trail design.

Design concepts will be developed for key elements anticipated for the project. Key trail improvements will be
described in plan view and supporied with sections and iltustrations to depict the trail alignment and recommended
improvements. Design elements will conform to established State and Federal standards and guidelines, including
AASHTO, ADA, MUTCD, or other applicable sources. Design concepts will be developed for key elements
anticipated for the project.

The design team will prepare maps for the overall trail masler plan, as well as specific sections/segments. Maps
of each trail segment will include existing site features and proposed design recommendations.

A design concept for the trail will be developed that is compeiling and will help create a unified theme through
material choices, colors, and interpretive elements. The origin for these concepts may come from a variety of
sources including the site history and character, surrounding land uses and landscape character, iocal design
vernacular, and native materials for the region. The design concept will be presented in a series of image boards
and written text with sample treatments that may be illustrated in rendered sketches or cross sections of key project
elements such as trail structures, benches, landscaping, access points and signage.
Design recommendations will correlate to each particutar segment of the alignment while providing an overall
consistent design and character to the trail and will identify;
s Trail alignment, surfacing, and width
= Location of potential amenities and required elements (parking areas, stairs, retaining walis, boardwalks,
lighting, signage, fencing, benches, etc.)
» Trail destinations, connections, and linkages (neighboring developments, existing or proposed
recreational trails, nearby schools, existing parks, waterfront areas, atiractions, and destinations)
* Topographic conditions (features, drainage problems, steep slopes, and etc.)
= Sile conlext (access points, driveways, right-of-way width and length, surrounding land-uses)

weslonandsampson.com Weslon O
Officas In: MA, CT, NH, VT, NY, PA, MD, NG, SC & FL



Page 4

Site features (existing bridges, culverts)

Site obstacles/undesirable conditions (embankments, stream crossings, utilities)
Facility user interests {recreational, cultural, historical)

Facility user types (students, hikers, seniors, etc.)

As a part of this task, the project team will prepare the following:
*  Opinion of prabable cost estimates for developing the Irail, support facilities, and alternative alignments.
* Suggested phasing plan, including identification of trail section(s) with the least complications
*  Funding and operational strategies

Deliverables:
= Concept Plan (to be incorporated into master plan/feasibility study document)

Phase E | Master Plan/Feasibility Study Document
Utilizing the data and information prepared in the previous tasks, the Weston & Sampson team will prepare a
cohesive master plan/ feasibility study document. We will prepare a draft and final report summarizing the
previousty completed work in addition to the following:
* Study methodology, study findings, recommendations, and required mapping, as well as written goals,
plans, and objectives that articulate a clear vision and roadmap.
= Asummary of existing conditions, inventories, and analysis phases
= List of data elements by segment, including text, photos or other media
* Charts, graphs, mapping, and other data as needed to support the plan and its presentation to the
appropriate audiences
* Proposed design recommendations with an action and implementation plan
*  Written or graphical summary of proposed design features
*  Final master plan/study including summary of findings as text, illustrations, and maps

As a part of this phase, the project team will review the comments and suggestions received from the project
stakeholders and public, and recommend a final master plan. A final plan with a cost estimate, and
recommendations for phasing and implementation will summarize the findings of the alternatives analysis and
teasibility phase.

The draft report with the project team al up to two review meelings. The master plan will be finalized and presented
to Trails Committee upon completion of the project.

Deliverables:
*  Master Plan/ Feasibility Study Report (drafi/final) in digital format
* GIS files: all spatial data collected or used to produce maps or illustrations for the study provided in
ESRI file geodatabase format or as a set of shapefiles

Optional Phase F | Public Engagement

Our team believes in creating an in-depth, efficient, and cost-effective citizen focused community pracess as part
of all public agency management and planning. We will build upon previous public outreach efforts completed by
the Trails Committee to acquire knowledge of local issues and concerns that will assist us in obtaining useful and
pertinent community feedback - both as information and engagement for buy-in and outcomes.

We will work with the project team during the kick-off meeting to delineate and customize the public process. We
use both qualitative and quantitative assessment tools, and all input tools will help build consensus and agreement
on the plan and provide information for decision making. Due to current COVID-19 pandemic conditions, public
meetings may be virtual, in-person, or a combination of methods.

Our strategies range from Intercept Surveys, Public Meetings, and Focus Groups to Questionnaires, Online
Surveys, Virtual Townhall Meetings, and Dot Surveys. Based on previous successes, the following citizen
involvement strategy approach is designed to assure residents, user groups, landowners/managers, associations,

westonandsampsan.com Westion O

Offices in: MA, CT, NH_ VT, NIY, PA, MD, NC, SC & F|



Page 5

and other stakeholders that they are provided an opportunity to participate in the plan's development, and is
recommended for this project:

» Stakeholder interviews with those who can contribute specific information that may need to be conveyed
in a more detailed manner {might include representatives from committees and commissions, other Town
Departments, Town board members, etc.).

= Focus group meetings/ workshops drawing from special interest individuals and groups, associations,
and other stakeholders (staff, schools, seniors, open spaces, elc.), open to the public at iarge. Our team
will coordinate with these groups to find a suitable date and time for the meeting to ensure maximum
attendance from these groups.

= Public Meetings (Community Input or Recommendations Presentation): These meetings may focus on
gathering community thoughts, ideas, and needs for trail connections, as well as sharing pertinent existing
conditions information with them or consist of presenting a summary of findings from the inventory, needs
assessment and analysis for validation by committee members, stakeholders, and the public.

Deliverables:
= Public engagement presentations and meeting summaries (to be incorporated into master plan/teasibility
study document)

Additicnal Services
The following services are not included in the scope of services, but can be provided as additional services if
autharized by the Client.
« Property owner meetings, Public notice/ adjoining landowner natifications of the upcoming field work for
this project prior to field investigations.
Attendance at meetings, presentations, or coordination in addition to those described.
Topographic/ tand survey, subsurface utility survey, and right-of-way/ easement platting.
FEMA Floodplain, Floodway, Hydraulic & Hydrology studies and mitigation design.
Geotechnical and archaeological investigations
Draft and Final Design Documents/ specifications manual
Constructicn phase services
Additional design reviews or submission not identified above.

Schedule

Weston & Sampson will provide our services as expeditiously as practicable to meet the schedule mutually agreed
to by the Client and Weston & Sampson for the various elements of this project. It is assumed that the schedule
will be refined as necessary at the project kick-off meeting.

Fes and Billing

Weston & Sampson will perform the scope of services on a Lump Sum Fee, as outlined below. Fees will be invoiced
monthly based upon the percentage of services performed as of the invoice date. Direct reimbursable expenses
such as express delivery services and other direct expenses will be billed at cost. All permitting, application, and
similar project fees will be paid directly by the Client. Payment will be due in accordance with our agreement.

We propose to perform the above noted phases with the project for the fee breakdown indicated below:

Phase A | Kickoff Meeting $ 2,500.00
Phase B | Existing Conditions Inventory $ 9,500.00
Phase C | Alternatives Analysis $ 8.600.00
Phase D | Concept Development $ 7,700.00
Phase E | Master Plan / Feasibility Sludy Document $ 5,800.00
Reimbursable Expenses $ 1.000.00
Total; $ 35,100.00
Optional Phase F | Public Engagement Range: $5,000.00 to 8,500.00
weslonandsampson.com Weslon C)
Offices in: MA, CT, NH, VT, NY, PA, MD, NC, SC A FL



Page 6

Closure
In addition to the matters set forth herein, this project will be subject to, and only to, the terms and conditions in
the mutually agreed upon Agreement with the Client.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide our services to you for this unique project. Please contact us if you have
any questions.

Very truly yours,
Weslton & Sampson, PE, LS, LA, PC

“:Da,xﬂ/‘?&f_

Daniel P. Biggs, RLA
Associate | Regional Manager

Accepted by:
Signature Date

Contracl/ Purchase Order Reference:

weslonandsampson.com wesion I

Offices in: MA, CT, NH, VT, NY, PA, MD, NC, SC & FL



AN ‘uosLues) 0} AN ‘buuds pjod
Bujul| seAnjeulaye |ied) bulojdxg

22131MUUI0)) SIVA]T,
NMOLSAI'TIHd




SdN ‘Juelnsuo) [ealuyda) ‘pieag |Jey
SETVE [V WETITTET)
UBAI|INS SuueLIBA|
uyosuew|es 313d

Allred uyor

uospJteyory AsjAeH
[|I9)SeH-ZaJiwey ea3qay
SETINITRPEL e}

490UIIN ueljIf

A193.)9|N uaf
apIysedIH uanals
2J0YshoJ) aonug
ajpeayd Aen Ajlwig
Izzog eune)

[|]98uy uosef

S19)1q pue sia)jem
pajedipap jo dnois 193JUn|oA-|IY

umojisdi|iyd ui anssi

Alunwwod doj 9Yj pa1oA sem
Avijiqeayiq pue Aujigesyjem yaiym
uj ss9204d ssai8uo) AJiunwiwio)
umojsdijiyd o Ino mauio

810z ‘Adenuer ui paw.o4

99)luwo sjiel] umolsdijiyd



e JoJ Ajlunwiwiod

P8)o8auu09 Ajje1oos pue AjpusLly AjjejuswiuoliAud aiow
‘Jaly)jesy e dojsaap 0} sanunuoddo jeuoneasloal pue sa)s
|e00| Juenodwl Ssa29e Ajojes ued sabe ||e Jo s]sIjoAoIg pue
sueulsspad alaym ‘AN ‘umolsdijiyd s|gesiq pue ajge|em e
9]ealo 0] S| uoIssiw (D1 d) S.2opiwwo) sjied] umolsdijiyd a8yl

UOISSIN



‘'sAepJinjeg uo pajeniis si }J9)JIe siawie

buuds pjoH a8y} alaym susples) pue asnoH [8qoosoyg

OlI0)SIY 3Y) pue ‘Jajuan) uognpny ysie uonniisuon

9y} ‘suollels ulel) YLON-0418IN 9yl Bulpnjoul ‘sylewpue|
juepodwi Jsow s,eale ay) JO SWOS pue S}9a4)S Ulely ‘saueuqi|
‘S|00YOS yUl| pjnom sa)noJ ajeulsye pasodoud ay| ‘sals
palisiA Ajjuanbady 0} (BulAp JO pea)sul) 8)Iq 1O Y|em 0) SIOJSIA
pue sjuapisal buibeinoous Aq AjlUnwiwod jo asuss Jsjealb e
pue Ajajes ‘Buial] Ayyesy ajowoud pjnom ied] umolsdijiyd syl

UOISIA



‘saloljod s}9a1s 9)9|dwo)) |ed0o| ydope
AlinjSsS8230NS 0} 8240 YSe| Ajunwiuion
yews sjewi|D s,umoj ay) pauoddng e

‘sjuedioiped paJspuny Jnoy

JO |ejo} e pajoelne yoiym saijedioiunw

|eo0| yym diyssauped ul sjusns Aeg
sayIg umojsdijiyd |enuue aaiy) pejsoH e

‘uonelojdxa Ajiqisesy
9)NoJ younej o} juelb aouejsissy
UoleAISSUOY) PUB ‘S|l ‘SIBAIY

— 90IAISG Yled |[eUOlBN POAISDaY e

sjuawysijdwoady aa)wwos) sjied] umolsdijiyd



9 poday Aiojusauj suoissiug 9HO Aunwiwon umoysdiiiyd -

Juyesy Ajlunwiwos syowoud

pue sduj [ed0] 40} ash Jed aanpal Ajuesiyiubls pjnod saiuadosd paumo AjjeAud pue
paumo Ajjeuoljnyiisul Jo Joquinu e ssouoe [jled] umolsdijiyd auy] dojaasp o) uoddns
Buipjing " Auoud Alunwwod doj ayj) pajoAa sem _syjed Bunjjem pue Bunjiq
9jes ul }saAul,, ‘yuswabebua ssaibuon Ajlunwwon umojsdijiyd 21L0Z @43 Uj

SIRAII | LG 6] pood | c.gdl

ASCAL PIOS | 508

L1 MY | %S¢

umolsdijiyd ui (9H9)
<]an 4 ¥uieaj]
PUNEH] | vl il mmw Om—._op._—.—@@‘-o ..—.o

92.nos }sabiel-yyinoy

p_eé."a.éi ayj si uonjeuodsuel)
PEGEUQ | 20l 9]

_umo._-:o

UMNIINJISUOy 21101 | AN

[2ATIL 2V | 2R

SPODD 6T

sjeo9) Ajijiqeulelsng ‘yuawabebug 21A1) umo] Yyjim subi|y



‘AIAnoe
L & bt
|eoisAyd ajowo.id 0) Aem e se syjed Bunjjem pue Bupyiq Jo Juswdojeasp ay) poddng, e

Yj|eoH pooo) Aofug sjuapisay ey} ainsus :L| |eos

Aajes ueuwysepad aaoidwi pue - umoisdijiyd ul skempeod Aay uo A)ajes pue
SUOI)IPUOD peo. anosduwil 0} a1eIS AN pue AlJunon weuind yym abebua Ajoaijoeold, e

. Buipue uosiues ay pue

buudg plon ‘Usjuan uoneasday umoisdijiyud au) ‘saueiql| ‘s|jooyos se yons saoeds
Ajunwiwod ueuoduwl Jui 1ey) SY|eMapIS pue s|iel) Bupjjem pue a)iq mau a)eal), e

uejd uoneuodsuel] pajesbaju] ue dojpaa( ;¢ |eos)

:(4eaq) uejd aaisuayasdwon umolsdijiud Yiim subi|y



ssyted pue ‘salis) ‘sAemusslb
‘SJUO.LIB)EM BIA S19)U80 ueqin [Bunjull]l, pue HBunjjem pue
Bunyig se yons uoneuodsuel) Jo SOpow SAIBUIB}E *** 0] S3|0IYDA
juednooo-a|burs woly buiyiys, o) sjied (L1oz) ue|d 216a)ens
S |1ouno) JuawdojaAa( 21wouo9g [euoibay UOSPNH-PIN o

‘Bunjjem pue Buiyiq buisealoul pue sjoa41S
a)e1dwo) Buipnjoul ‘ubisep Ajlunwwod Ayjesy Buisiopus
‘1102 Ul djels A|puaiid-aby JHVVY Ue aweoaq YJOA MBN e

‘Bundg pjoD pue uiejunopy Jeag usamiag (]g Uo ,uoies.tos

pue uoljenodsued) pazilojow-uou Jo} yjed asn-ijjnw pajeledss

e dojanap, 0} jeob paynuapl (900Z) ueld Juswabeuepy J0plLI0)
AemAg 21uaag g 9Jnoy uoneuodsuel] Jo Juswpedaq SAN @

suoy [euolbay pue aje}s AN YIM Juajsisuod



‘A)jeal e swo29q 0) yoddns Atessadau ay) suieb jey jiel] umoisdijiyd
e dojaAap 0} -- sjeiolo JuswuiaAoh aje)s pue [eo0o] pue ‘sucinyijsul ‘sisquisu
Ajlunwiwiod Buipnpoul -- siapjoyayels Ay Yjim 8)e1oqe||oo [|.9M -uoneioqeljo)

"UlBJUIBW PUB P|ING 0] SAI}O3YS }SOD PUEB PUNOS AJ|EJUSWILOIIAUS

S| pue abeubis [euonoalip pue }salajul Jo sjulod sapnjoul ‘uonoelaul

|BIOOS pue asnh ajes sabeinoous ‘Bupjjem pue Bupjig [eos0] J0f a|qenns s| jey) ubisep
leqy e dojaaap [j,@m ‘pus sIy) of "saljijiqe pue sabe |je Jo sis|oAo1g pue sueljsepad
10} 9)|qISS9008 puk ajes aq 0] [led] umolsdi|iyd syl pusiul SAN :Sn204 Ajunwiuio?)

"SOAIJBUIS)|E JO XIW B 10 ‘S|ie.)

Bupyiem pue sAemabeled ‘Aem Jo syybu Bunsixse Buoje |je Buoje |ies] umolsdijiyd
8y} Buidojonsp jJo sabus|leyd pue sjyeuaq ay) JapIsSuo? || -Adjeonoeid

sa|dioulid Buiping



5

sbpug ulRUNCH tBBg O]

i '
T

S9N L $0 620 ¢

.8 52, 000ntud 81 OGS G4] DUE dEW DOTrDS-DMAID, €
B B | "SPLOCCC DUT S8 JO UOHEIO) PMIEDY DIRLrxCudde
g Auo E1USS0u00, DU ADArs DU OS-0u-u0 Ul
WosAL 10U 5302 1t "sa50did Buiioauns 0 Suuooubus
UOIERABY O IGRUNS B S0 1O, DAL CIG LUOGG DAty

1o Apil Due $950¢.nd |CUONELLID, U D) $ 19rpead sy |

saug Buygoeuuol nﬂ.ﬂu

BTOT UNf 2ARILLWOT
SHIRS) 552 B0 ApunLrwe ] LMo |Iy4 dul AQ PiRDD

[tea], pasodo.ld jo ayg

el picty o -
uarag buudg plod ¥NW

Ao




'ol|qnd ay) 03 uado spue|

PBUMO UMO) pue 8)els pue ‘sayoinyd
‘sjooyos ‘suoneziueb.o jijoid-uou
‘suoljeziuebio uoeAIaSuUOD
Buipnjoul ‘seiuadold paumo
Aljeuonnyisul ybnouyy ssed pjnom
9)noJ pasodold ay} jo Ayuolew ay |




¥snij pue
uospny
21U30§

Buipling 8o1j0 ansesald Aipuno4 Juicd 1S9 O) UUON ONI8N-SD | 1998



:abea)ip
IUGQ /IGY’ ‘wnHAd%es

‘9sSn  :s9oeISqQ +
jles) jo ampoddns uospniH o1U82g  sanunpoddo

"[1edy jeyaw /|1aAelb paulejuiew :SUOIIPUOD
‘swoolyjeq 10| buned als
}SNJ| pueT UospnH 2IU8IS JauMQ

Buipjing a21)§0 8AI9sB1d AIpUNO4 JUIOd 1SSAA Ol UUON ON1IBA-SD :| '109S



u.mz...__._,_._v:m._
uospnH
21UdIS

)
R g
P

a6 1 0} Buipjing o140 anesald AIpuno Julod 1sep (L uondo) Z '108S




w99 L/AWLO" | :abes|Iy
‘wnHAoes

|O0U2S

nojiue 01 46 ‘1Y 4o buissouo
pue g6 ‘1Y punole 1apinoys
moureu :Auadoid ajeaud
$98SS042 U7 0q|IS) 0] peo
abesed $)92UU09 JBY; UOIOas
llews e ji Jo uonsenb !asn

:S9[0r)S
ey spoddns uospniH 21U82S PEISqO +

sanunuoddo

SuUOl}09s Ul
Jiedas paau s|jem buiuiejal
auO)s (U7 0q|iS) O} peol

afeLued daays Auie; ‘apipy -Suollipuo?d
alIS

(P& 1Y)
SAN ‘(U7 oqji9) umolsdiiyd
JO UMO] ‘UoSpnH 21ua2g J1auUmQO

|ooyoS nojue 0} Buipjing 9210 aAlasald Alpuno Julod 1sapn (| uondo) zZ 108s



uoI1eI0)SAY
|oqoasog

uOI3LI0}SY
|2qodsog

uo11e10)S3Yy

~13qodsog J | ..w.mwn._o..m i

_,,—wou_:ms_

(30| bunjpied) suspies) pue asnoH |9qoasog 0} [ooyss nojuepy (L uondQ) z 109



. :abea|IN
IWZ0¢/9¢ ‘WND/08S

olyesy paads-ybiy pue
anno snolabuep je [aqoosog
0} ‘U1 ainbiaau| woy buissoId
de "1 ‘suondo Joysia pue
19M)JeN SiBlBH PaZII0JoW-UoU
oy Auadoud J18Y) 0} :sepOERISAO +
abeyuij ien suoddns jaqoosog  saiiunuoddo

‘llem jauq

MO| B AQ 06 1Y wouy payoajoid

Ajajes jied) sselb e si 0]
Bunyied o) yled |aqoosog ‘peol :SUOIIPUCD
HIp "uT anbisaau] /Py 18LON IS

suapler) pue
9snoH [eqoasog (SAN) a6
1 ‘("u ainbiaauj) sulejuew
|2qoosog-paumo Ajgleald ‘(py
1eyoN) umoisdijiyd o umoj :JaumQ

(10| bupjied) suapies) pue asnoH |9qoasog 0} [ooyos noyuepy (L uondQ) Z 10es



_ uoije.lo}say
J ,, |9qodsog

uoi}el101say
[2qodsog

/|

peos 921A18s |9qoosog 0} (jo| Bunped) [pqoosog (| uondQ) z 108S



lwgeé/Le

'01d jo sjeob
Jayuny 0} Aladoud a8y ssouoe

abeyu| ey spoddns jaqoosog

"peoJ 92IAI18S

0] S]08UU02 yoiym aye| jo abpa
‘J Buole ||em ouUQg mo| e AQ

a6 ‘1Y wol} pajeiedas sI jey}
jleg) sseab apim B 0) uinjal am
‘peOl SS320E UlBW S,|2q02s0g
Buissouo pue jo| buped

ay} ybnouyy bunjiem Jayy

SUapJeL) pue 9SNOH 18qoasog

:abea|IN

‘wnHAoeg .
alesdsayeys |
£3||BA UOSpNH

-s90B.1sqQ +
sajjunuoddo
:suonIipuod e : A 193N SiwieH
h & Bunids pjog
oNs : !
JaumQ

peoJ 891AI8s [9qoosog 0} (10| bunjied) jsqoosog (L uondQ) zZ 1988



UOIIE10}S3Y
{2qeasog

uOnEI0ISIY
[9qedsog

(Yslepy uonnyysuon Buoje) peol adiAIes suspiec) pue
9SNOoH |9qoasog 0} Buipjing 82140 aAlasald Aipuno4 Juiod 1Sop (z uondo) z '108s



IWLE 1/99°

"sBuIss0ud

(J6 OM] SPIOAR puUR UG’ SoAeS
pBeoJ 821AI8S [9q02s0g 0] 9)nol
S1yj ‘1esjoun ale ajnol jenusjod
Buoje saul| Auedoud suieouod
[EJUSWIUOJIAUS 2WOS asies Aeuwl
ysiepy uonnisuon) o} Auwixoad
‘ltedy jo aaoddns aq pjnom
Jaumopuej ajeaud Ji tesjoun

"UMe| Ulew [8qoasoyg
0} peos abewued pjo dn auioui
deas)s ‘aynod Jo £ Alybnod Joy
[led} Ou ‘ysie uonnyisuo? jo
abpa smo|jo} peol sbewied pjo

suapiec)
pue asnoH [9qo2s0g ‘Paumo
AjoyeAud ‘uospnH 21us0s

:abes|in
"Wwno/08s

'$9J0BISqO +

saiiunuoddQ

:SUOI}IpUOD
AS

:JoumQ

(ysJtepy uonnsuon Buoje) peos a2IAIeS SUsples) pue

9SnoH |2qoosog 0} Bulp|ing 8010 aAIasald Aipuno juiod 1SapA (z uondQ) z 109s



10| Buppied ysiep\ uonniiisuon o} peos 99IAI8S 800S0y € '109S



-obes|in
IWGR'2/29 ‘wnoHAo0es

{UMO UMO] S80p
"pY Yoo.g ueipu) buoje pue)
Uonwl moy - saLup e moueu
}q e s1 Py yoo.g uelpu| :01d :S81081Sq0 +
J0 s1eob jo aAioddns 19900s08  gapyunpodd

"sado|s

pue saulpul 1ybiis may e pue
uin} dieys auo maj e Yiim ‘peol
HIp Jey Ajisow e s "py yooig
UBIpU| "PY Y00Jg Uelpu] "py
yooug uelpu| Buissaooe alojeq
Auadoid |aqooasog ssoloe

e} Je) ‘opim Bunsixe yym -SUohlpuoo
dn suiol peos 821A18s [8q09s0g oM
(‘P Yooug
uelpuj) umojsdijiyd Jo umol
‘suap.les) pue asnoH [8qoosog HJBUMO

10] Bupjied ysiepy uolnisSuon) 0) peos 99IAISS |8qoosog € '199S



a6 1Y pue
sliseg ‘1S el yied umolsdijiyd o) 1o] Bupjied ysieyy uonnmsuog (1 uondo) ¢ "10es



WL v/2e )

slap|hoys Jd6 1y

moueu (ge 1y buoje Auadoud
ssouioe ‘py doysiqyoly ssoioe
sund jey} aynol e poddns
pinoOM sjiseq 1S JI Jespoun

‘19pJ0q
s|iseq 1S 'S 0} @dus)j e £Aq
pajosjold g6 1y Buoje |9jeled
una |1eJ) sselb pue spoop
‘sndwed s jiseg 1S ybnoay
‘P doysiquosy paaed sulof
pue g6 ‘1 01 |9|esed suni jey)
peoJ |aAelb pue LIp spim B yjim
dn sj@8wW pue psulejueW-||aM
S| |led] Moolg uelpy|

‘seyoolde|iyd jo

se|peT yaal-s|iseq IS (1ell
yooug uelpu}) SAN ('PY Yoo.g
uelpu|) umojsdijiud Jo umoy

.abesIN

"wnND0es

'$910B)SqQO + |
saniunpoddo

:SUOIJIPUOD
9IS

:JoUMQ

a6 1o pue
sliseq 1S BIA Jied umosdijiyd o) 1o Bupjied ysiey uonnisuog (1 uondo) ¥ 1008



U=l e T fumoysdinyg
1 Joumo)

YsJiep uonnjisuon
BIA) Yied umolsdiliud o) jo| Bupped ysiep uonnipsuo) (g uondo) ¥ 109s



WOy /L9°L :abea)IN
‘WwnoAo9s
19buo] 1weZ” 1z uondo
‘A||leuosess pasoo st Yyoiym
“ed umoisdijiyd eir 6 1
0} Bupjuij Inoge suUIBdUOD OS|yY
‘a|qissoduwl Ajeau [ied) 8sn-[pNW :sspoeISqQO +
Ing ‘sndweo s jiseg 1S SpIoAy  SaniunuoddQ

‘g|gessedw Atesu

sawll 1e si Jey) uiens) Ayool

‘doays Jo sayojass Buo] ‘aynol

ay) Buoje speo. abeiied p|o

pue s|iel} poob awios ase aiay)

SIUM "Usiepy uonnysuo)) Buoje
ajnol e Bunje} Aq sndweod s |iseq -SUONIPUOD
1S ploAe am ‘uondo siy) uj - alsg

[pnjsuy|

aoedg uadp ‘seysoidejiyd

Jo salpeT Yeal0-s|iseq

1S {(|1es] Yooug uelpu|} SAN

‘(1ed umoisdiiyd/ py %ooig
uelpu|} umojsdijiyd jo umoj IBUMO

ysiew uonnyijsuo)
BIA) Yied umolsdiliyd o} 10| Bupiied ysiepy uonniiisuo) (g uondo) ¢ "108s



‘ied) |led YUON-ONal -

lo/pue
Aadoud sisumopue) syeaud

uo speou abeules pjo buoly -

‘("lwgy’L - paumyoid sinoi) py
uonels Jeddn/ge 1y Buoy -

:apnjoul
suondo ‘Alybnouy} aynol sy) Jo
uoipod siy) buoje suondo jenusiod
aJo|dxa 0} 38A sey D1 d 9yl

uoljels ules) YUoN-0J}9N-uosiies)
0} yed umoisdijiyd :g 108

wo_>hwm |e1S0d
Sa}e1S paiuN




i}

suapJlec) pue asnoH |9qoosog
10)081I( 9AIIND8X]
1sinbue) Jajluusp  ~

. 9lqeulelsns Ajjeosl) pue AjjejuswiuodiAue atow Buiwosaq
pue ‘soualladxe JousIA 8y} Buinoidwi ‘Aljiqissadoe Buipuedxs
Jo sjeob 1no 0} |enuad si budg pjon o0 [pqoosog Bunosuuod

de 9Inoy Buoje yjed asn-paxiw ¥ "ue|d 91IS 8IS\ SOSEL
s} Buisinal Jo ssao0ud ayj ul Si suaples) pue 9snoH [8qoosog,

Joddng AjJlunwwon



e

|00YyoS no)uey “10)oali(]
UOSLIIBN-UISIS BB  ~

" M3} B awel 0} ‘alnjeu 0} Uoljoauuod e ‘uoiinjjod paonpal

‘(AJIseqo pooyp|iyo Jo s|aAg| alwepida Burouauadxs si uolieu

Ino se jueuoduwi Auejnoiued si yoiym) asi1oioxa pasealoul :Auew
ale |00YosS WOl pue 0] ayIq Jo Yjem 0} sjuapnis Buljgeus Jo s)jauaq
oyl "9YIq Jo Yjem 0} syuapnis 1o} syjed ajes 10 syjemapls ou
Apus.iing ale alay) asnedsaq uaup|iyd Jisy] AP 0} paau |Iiis sjualed
‘saljlwe} 1no Jo Auew 0] aouejsip Bunjig pue Bupjjem uiyium Ajises si
|ooyos ayj ybnoyyy “umojsdijiyd ul aA1] woym Jo Auew ‘¢-¢ sabe
Sjuapnis Q€| JOA0 BAISS AjJualind SN “SIUSPNIS NOJIUBIA 10} |O0YDS
0] sa)noJ Bunjjem pue bujiq ajes Buidojaasp Jo Aljigissod ay)
al0|dxa 0} @apIwwo) s|ied] umolsdijiyd syl yum Jauped [jIim apn,

uoddng Ajlunwwion



A

I1SnJ| pue spuejybiH uospniH ‘10}08iiq 9AINd9X]
UIWS sflsyoIy  ~

" 9|geIA

pue papsau alaym SjuaWases uoljeAlasuod pue ssadoe 2ljgnd Bulinoas spiemo)
dlay pue ‘siequiswi AJUNWWOD pue SIBUMOPUER| JUBAS|SL YIIM JOBUUOD ‘S|ied)
|enuajod 1no dew djay 0} eapgiwwio)) sjied] umoisdijiyd ayl yum Jauued o) anuijuod
M }snu) pue] spuejybiq uospnH ay) ‘wauyj Jo JuswAholus solgnd sy pue
$92JN0Ssal |einjeu Ino 109304d 0] UOISSIW B YIM ‘Bale ay) ul JSnJj pue| |eoo| ay) sy,

umoisdijiyd jo umoy ‘Jjosinledng
BayS pieyory  ~

" umojsdijiyd ui sIoysia
pue sjuapisal yjoq Joj saniunuoddo Joopino Buipuedxs pue Ajlunwwod Ayjesy
e Buipjing up Juswaje A8y e S| s|ies} asn-ijjnw Jo Juswdojanap abuel-buoj ay] ,

uoddng Ajlunwwio)



EE

buudg pjoD plewanng ‘yJuspisey
qJejp|oD) ‘S eljlosld  ~

.. SUoISSIW®e uogleo Jemo| buldjgy 03 sainquIuod I uaym Ajeioadss
‘saigunuoddo bBunpjiem s|qIsseooe ‘ajes mau Jo Joadsouid ay) awodom |

lo1uss aAjjoe ue sy “abej|ia ay) Jo sued |je 0] pjaiuanng 18 sawoy Aw Wodj yjem
0} 8|qe 8q 0} [nuspuom s}l Buudg pjoH 0] UosLLIBD) WO} POAOW 8A,| 12U} MON,,

Joddng AJlunwiwio)



@ ‘pauoddns-aoquians e 20 a8
AINIHHND FHL LNOdY -

1707 't Aepy uo potsod | uveq] Bjaure g Aq
LHuUnuIuo)
FULWOID) 1S1004S pue 51003

120T g dpjy, uo pasud | Juig Aq
dlepdy] snararuoIe]) 18aiR

1202 € gy no pasod | Sauouy uosyy Aq
Hunoy Supualy, "

1m0z 'g Ay uo pmsod | prerg i mm 14
salepdn suneA GI-(1TAQD 9je] XA

120z ‘v Azjy uo pasod | ge1g Aq
Janolg aotoJ uooseayg

MON LHDIH DNIGNIHL

"UOTIBIS Ulel) UosuIes) auf3 0) Suudg ploD wolj yied e aas 0y sadoy
A{[emuaaa pue 1UeIS 901AI9G MIBJ [BUOIEN B PAINJ3S 33NIWIWIOD $|Iely, Yl MO0} ol
i sisse o, “Aurond doy agy se umosdiyg ssoxoe spreny Sumjiq pue Sunyiy pajutodutd
ssa13uo) Ajunwwio) sy £q Apnis 107 YV SUIGIUOd sjuspisal afned o1 sanenu
§saI3u0) AjUnWWO) umolsdijiyd a2yl Wol QIOT Ul PIAJOAS 2BNMUWO) S[ell ayl

"90UIIIJUCI[3) BlA PALINDO0 SUrj@auil ay ], "UO10RISIUL AJTUNWIIOD
pue yieay [euosiad pue [ejuawuolAuS 3joutord pue uonsaguod dyjed) sonpal 03 Lem
e SB )1 pajuasaxd yaigm ‘esniuuio) sjres, umoisdijiyd sy £q panuwqns sem jesodoad ayL,

"a8e|[1A 813 JO 33pa Ay
WIod) 31U JeY B INOYR (16 MUY U0 3181$3 JLI0ISIY sy} ‘[3qodsoy 01 Juudg piop wogj yyed

® 218240 0] (PT "qa,) Aepsaupasy uo [esodoid e pamataal pleog umo], umoisdiiyd ayy,

y1od sof suonndo 224y} SHUIINO 321JTUUICY) JIDL]

120¢ ‘9z Alenugad | Jauoday ‘Buossuuy ynyaasyos zi 4g e

[9qoosog 0] bunjjem

- BPINDIBPBAY o WOM INQ POUANS  BSIUGADY . SUWNOD  Sjoouog ubld  SMY  UDDESg  UMO)SOHIUY

e e GOLIR 7 ST DR

1T0T ‘LO Aely

S JUSLII)

AW SANVTHODIH 4.



Connecting Philipstown

Vision for linking residents to their favorite spaces with
hiking/biking paths.
The mission of the Philipstown Trails Committee is to create a walkable and bikeable Philipstown, NY,

where residents of ail ages can safely access important local sites and recreational opportunities to
develop a healthier, more environmentally friendly and socially connected community for all.

To Beacon

Downtown Cold Spring to Boscobel
01 House and Gardens/Cold Spring Farmers
Market/ HV Shakespeare Festival

o Garrison School, Library, and Recreation
Center

o Route 9 Corridor Linking to Businesses,
Fahnestock Park, and Appalachian Trail

o Youth access to and from Haldane,
Manitou, Garrison, and St. Basil. Access
for seniors to and from Philipstown
senior center,

To Bear
Mountain
State Park

To Peekskill



-
o \
-
e bagn s fir g
o
P o & B
s
o .
-~ /.— 27 0N
- BRI
-7 XS /
5
\
—t
" enugy
(SN
../I
s
N
IHD 4 AL G
YT \\
P
-
K
\\

| i

!

m.

{ et g 24

H

i

{

4

4 —— =

|

!

.n EErary

H

|

3

i

i

i L a1 ]

[V R o
LA R

Sumrca
Lomend,

wpoboeifsy
%..- S¥27 FSY

umolsdijiyd

uoND3ULOT) 1Bl umolsdiiyd pasodosy
[tBi] H{eMIBALY ISISIYIISIPA

jres) prolg aiming

g uOIIIULCY) 3ul] uodeag pasodoly

jre1] ajels andwy

puabaq

12 [ady _ aantwwo) spred L umoisdinyg

den sAemuaain a1eig YI0x MaN V

umolsdijiyd



RESOLUTION #  -2021

The following Resolution was presented by , seconded by and
unanimously carried;

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby authorizes the Highway Department to purchase a
Skid Cutter in the amount of $9823.73.



Town Clerk <townclerk@philipstown.com>

New skid cutter
1 message

Highway Department; <highwaydepartment@philipstown.com> Tue, Jun 29, 2021 at 1:04 PM
To: Town Clerk <townclerk@philipstown.com>

Tara,

Please find attached a skid cutter that we would like to purchase out of our new
equipment line, which was passed at $50,000. We originally wanted one ,from the
same dealer on a Sourcewell contract at a cost of $6,110, but we would not get it until
next year . This one is for $9,823.00.

Any way that can be looked at tomorrow or thursday meeting

Let me know if you need anything else from us

Thank you

Carl

Xerox Scan_06292021130414.PDF
i
419K



i J CONTRACT PRICING Submission # 3083
lﬁfﬁ-ﬁﬁ{’:’é‘- WORKSHEET Date Prep: 6/29/2021

This Worksheet is prepared by LAND PRIDE and given to Sourcewell Member Organization.
d be issued to the selling DEALER.
al Accts, Mgr, - 1-888-987-7433

Quote must accompany Purchase Ord

Land Pride - Troy 1. Olson Nation

€T an

Dagler Dedler Hame:
g ALENEY Ly wn of Phillipstown Hwy number { 112907 Marshall Machinery
Contact Dasler
Person  iAdam Contact:  |Drew Boniface
*hone:  1845.265-3530 Phome  1845.343-6683
Sourcewsll
Member No. {WIll Need Upon Ordering Ema drewb@mnrshgll-mgghlger!.r.om
Em-d: . Shb T°
Ahot1977 @email.com Location: i Middletown
Procuct Cods. AP-5C6072 ﬁ Desscription: Land Pride Skid Cutter ON LOT YES:/SN: 1089391K (tP2024)

A. Product ltem Base Unit Price Per Contractor's Sourcewell Contract {Contract # 062117-LPi):

| s1256497
8. Published Options - Itemize below - Attach additional sheet if necessary - Include Option Code in description if applicable
(Note: Published Options are optlons which were submitted and priced in Contractor's bid )
Description i Cost Description Cost
87 - No Protective Door
Surcharge
]
i | subtotal B 50.00)
Description Cost Description Cost
" Subtotal from additional sheet(s):
| SubtotalC:” 1§ -
0. Total Cost before any other applicable Charges, Trade-Ins, Allowances, Discounts, Etc. {A+B+C)
Quantity Ordered: || 1 | "X Subtotal of AtBeC ; i 12,565 = subtotatD: | 5 12,564.97
E. Other Charges, Trade Ins, Allowances, Discounts, Etc.
Description Cost Description Cost
[Freight (GP): 50.00
et-up: $250.00
Delivery: $150.001. Total Purchase Price {D+E}: SubtotalE: | § 400.00
Discount Percentage : 25.00%
Discount Total : 3,141.24
Estimated Delivery Date : In dealer Inventory F. Total Purchase Price (n+f) :[ § 9,823.73




RESOLUTION #  -2021

The following Resolution was presented by , seconded by
unanimously carried;

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby accepts the Live Load Recycling Proposal from
SAMR in the amount of $1000.00.

and



L]
_SAM R LIVE LOAD RECYCLING PROPOSAL

6/10/2021

This Statement of Work shall set forth the terms and conditions to perform electronic recycling
services which includes, but is not limited to the following types of equipment: computers and
peripherals, monitors, laptops, printers, servers, network equipment, audio visual equipment,
TVs, fax machines, copiers and appliances.

Town of Philipstown
Lane Gate Road
Cold Spring, NY 10516

Phone #: {914) 318-8076
E-Mail: rflaherty@philipstown.com
Attn: Robert Flaherty

Services:

¢ SAMR will provide all transportation and recycling necessary to pick up your electronics &
air conditioners.

¢ SAMR shall furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment and supervision to perform the
recycling services in a manner that will ensure a neat, orderly and professional appearance
of your location.

e SAMR will provide you with a certificate of recycling based upon the total weight of the
contents collected.

e SAMR has a quick and simple pre-paid lamp, ballast and battery program. To learn more
about the program, please visit www.quickpag.com.

e SAMR carries all necessary permits and licenses.

Pricing Summary *

Live toad pickup {Electronics) $1,000

tive load pickup {Air conditioners) No charge

*Includes labor, transportation, recycling, data destruction, etc.

SAMR, Inc. 1950 Rutgers University Blvd., Lakewood, NJ 08701  (732) 370-4100
WWWw.samrinc.com




jAM R LIVE LOAD RECYCLING PROPOSAL

SAMR accepts anything with a plug or a battery.

Additional Items for Recycling:

Portable/Laptop Computers Monitors Printers

Fax Machines Scanners Keyboards & Mice
Telecommunications Equipment Wire Main Frames
Stereos & Radio Equipment Speakers VCR / DVD Players
Televisions Microwaves Air Conditioners
Humidifiers Dehumidifiers Space Heaters
Propane Tanks Metal Servers

Monitors Metal - Non Ferrous Copiers

Cable Attachments Cell Phones & Telephones  Cameras

E-book Readers MP3 Players Modems
UPS/Battery Backup Large Appliances

SAMR has designed a quick and simple pre-paid lamp, ballast and battery program. To learn
more about the program, please visit www.quickpag.com.

Please feel free to learn more about us by visiting our web site at www.samrinc.com or contact
me at (866) 509-SAMR(7267} with any questions that you may have,

SAMR, Inc. 1950 Rutgers University Blvd., 'Lakewood, N) 08701  (732) 370-4100
WWW.Ssamrinc.com




RESOLUTION #  -2021

The following Resolution was presented by __, seconded by and
unanimously carried;

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby approves the new fee schedule for Filming Permits in
the Town of Philipstown.



Fee
$0
$25
$50
$100
$200
$600
$700

Fee
$0
$100
$200
$250
$500
$1000
$1500

$10

Current Fee Schedule

Type

Student
Public Service/teaching, not-for-profit
Public Service/teaching, not-for-profit
Agency Advertising
Agency Advertising
Feature Film/TV/Video
Feature Film/TV/Video

Proposed New Fee Schedule

Type

Student
Public Service/teaching, not-for-profit
Public Service/teaching, not-for-profit
Agency Advertising
Agency Advertising
Feature Film/TV/Video
Feature Film/TV/Video

Per Vehicle
**These fees are PER DAY **

Property

Public or Private
Private

Public

Private

Public

Private

Public

Property

Public or Private
Private

Public

Private

Public

Private

Public

Public or Private



RESOLUTION # -2021
The following Resolution was presented by , seconded by

and unanimously carried;

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby authorizes Supervisor Shea to sign the Filming
Permit for Random Productions, LLC for filming scheduled for June 21, 2021 at Saint Basils
Academy, Route 9D, Garrison.



TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWN

238 Mein St.  P.O. Box 135 Cold Spring, NY 10516

RICHARD SHEA, SUPERVISOR (845) 265-3329
-r‘__- '.'L.;;::'l
TARA K. FERCACCIOLO JOHN VAN TASSEL, COUNCEMAN
TOWN CLERK AND TAX COLLECTOR MICHAEL LEONARD, COUNCILMAN
ROBERT FLAMERTY, COUNCILMAN
JUDITH FARRELL, COUNCILWOMAN

Application for Fllming Permit

Applicant: Random Productions, LLC
{Name of Company and /or individual)

436 Robinson Ave

{Street Address)

Newburgh NY 12250 845-250-9902

(City) (State) (Zip) {Telephone)
Contact Information:

Please supply the name, address and cell number of the person{s) who will be available twenty-
four hours/day during the activity. This person should have control and responsibility for the direction
of all participants i the permitted activity and for the praperty for which the activity Is permitted.

Miguel Virola Jr.
{Name of individual)

436 Robinson Ave

{Street Address)
Newburgh NY 12250 718-913-1373
(City) {State) (Zip) (Telephone)

T A s py-sze

l$lg/naturel {Celi Number)

inforrpation below:

o

(Owner of Property)

Filming Format: Student__ Public Service, Teaching or Not-for-profit__ Agency Advertising__
Feature Film, TV or meoﬁ Private Pronerty,& Public Property

/%0 ¢ yﬁ-’m -1



TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWN

238 Main §t. P.0. Box 155 Cold Spring, NY 10516

RICHARD SHEA, SUPERVISOR (845) 265-3329

JOHN VAN TASSEL, COUNCILMAN
TOWN CLERK AND TAX COLILFCTOR MICHAEL LEONARD, COUNCILMAN
RODERT FLAHERTY, COUNCILMAN
JUDITH FARRELL, COUNCILWOMAN

Project Name: HBO “White House Plumbers”
{name of person or entity being filmed)

Location:____Saint Basils Academy, 79 St Basil’s Rd, Garrison, NY 10524

Filming Dates:_ Monday, June 21st, 2021 Hours: S5am-8pm

Description of all vehicles, equipment, props and sets to be used in connection with filming:

(13) Trucks. (100) Crew Cars.  All vehicles will park at Boscobel House & Gardens
Vehicles:__ {9) 15 Passenger Vans 1601 NY-9D, Garnison, NY 10524

Equipment: Basic Packages: Cam~re, Grip, Biecti . Props, Special Effects

Props: L

sets:__Interior Scenes: Hunt & Liddy Pitcli Gemstone...it doesn’t go well.

Outdoor lighting: N/A

s Attach child performer permit(s) for each performer under 18 years of age.



TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWN

238 Main St.  P.O. Box 155  Cold Spring, NY 10516

RICHARD SHEA. SUPERVISOR (245) 2653329

TARA K. PERCACCIOLO
TOWN CLERK AND TAX COLLECTOR

HOMN VAN TASSEL, COUNCILMAN
MICHAEL LEONARD, COUNCTLMAN
ROBERT FLAHERTY, COUNCILMAN
JUDITH FARRELL, COUNCILWOMAN

- Appleant_____ Miguel Virola Jr. c - pmer & =41 - Ho2\
Signed by: '//_r' /l,—_
Title: i ion nager
The y/?/?by/cz\sems to this ’yplh:atlon and the filming to be done hereunder:
- 702 Joﬁ;f?{f s 2 Date: /’/J 7/ 22y
{Signature of Ougner)

[ Release ond Indempity of Liability

in consideration of permission granted by the Town of Philipstown for the use of the above Filming
Permit:

The undersigned opplicant herely releoses from lioblfity, absolves and ogrees to defend,
indemnify ond hold harmless tie Tow:n of Philipstown, fts officers, officials, employees, agents
and volunteers, from against ony oac ¥ Ayloas, - ocoveries, Judgements and causes of action
whatsoever arising out of the grant of this fiining permit. If, as a result of the gront of this
fliming permit, domage is sustoined to any

property owned by the Town of Philipstown, the undersigned permit holder ogrees to
reimburse to the Tow of Philipstown the foir market value of any repair to, or replacement

of such property.
fOR OFFICE USE:
ALMING PERM
Approved___ Approved with speclal conditions___ Denled___
Commencement date: Expiration date:

Town Supervisor's signature




N
. ACORD’
[

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MWDD/YYYY)
6/10/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poticy(los) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
it SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles may require an endorsement. A statement on
thls certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lleu of such endorsement(s).

ST
MARSH USA, INC, PHONE FAK
1166 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS AL E {AJC, No):
NEW YORK, NY 10036 ADbREss:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAKC #
INSURER A : Oid Republic Insurance Company 24147
INSURED INSURER B :
Subsldiary of AT&T INSURER C :
Random Productions, LLC.
White House Plumbers WSURER D -
438A Robinson Ave INSURERE ;
Newburgh, NY
INSURER F ;
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: NYC-010293073-10 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

[TNSR ADDL[SUBR] POLIC POLIC
] TYPE OF INSURANCE NAD WVD POLICY NUMBER m‘ﬂl,mmﬁ% LTS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY MWZY 313636 21 06/01/2021 06/01/2022 EACH OCCURRENGE $ 3,000,000
TED
CLAIMS-MADE E OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occumence) | § 1,000,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ A
PERSONAL AADVINJURY | 8 5.060.000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ §,000,000
X | poucy o Loc PRODUGTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 5,000,000
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY MWTB 31263520 0610172021 {06/01/2022 COMBINED, s 5,000,000
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Per parson) | §
T | OWNED SCHEDULED ’
T DE ORI AOS BODILY INJURY (Per accicant)| $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
] AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY {Psr accidant}
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED l l RETENTION§ 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER oTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY N Siare || e
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? NiA
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| §
H yes, describa under
DE?CR_LPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

Production: WHITE HOUSE PLUMBERS

certificate holder and the insured

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarts Bchadule, may be attached H more space Is required)

Certificate holder is included as additional insured under the gensral liability and aulomabile liability policies but only with respect to the requirements of the contract between the

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Town of Phillipstown

238 Main St SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
po box 155 THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
1%‘_3,"1’65""“9 Ny ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
of Marsh USA Inc.

Manashi Mukharjes IMassoni JMacle nardes

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2018 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registerad marks of ACORD




RESOLUTION #  -2021

The following Resolution was presented by , seconded by and
unanimously carried;

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby accepts the remainder of the proposal from the
Palombo Group for Construction Administration services for the Philipstown Highway Garage
project in the amount of $197205.00.

1



E Palombo Group

PHILIPSTOWN HIGHWAY FACILITY FEE PROPOSAL

1) PROPOSED SCHEDULE “CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION"

January 21, 2021

Construction

a) Pre-Construction Period (Specification and Plan Review / Scheduling / Bidding) :
b) Construction / Closeut:

2) PROPOSED STAFFING

February 2021 through March 2021
April 2021 through December 2021

a) Project Manager: Pre-Construction Phase, Construction Phase and Closeout Phase
i) Part-time:
b) Project Superintendent: Construction Phase and Closeout Phase

i) Full-time 100%: Project Superintendent - On site Full Time

c) Project Administrator: Construction Phase and Closeout Phase
i} Part-time: Project Administrator - Off Site

3) FEE APPROACH

February 1 2021 through December 31, 2021

April 1 2021 through December 31, 2021

April 1 2021 through December 31, 2021

PRE-CONSTRUCTION PHASE

CONSTRUCTION / CLOSEOUT PHASE - (Construction Closeout December 2021)
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT FEE

ESTIMATED REIMBURSABLES - REDUCED TO $0 BASED ON DISCUSSIONS
{ Owner to Provide Office Traller and associated utilfties )

The Patombo Group Confidential 1/21/2021

$14,000
$197,205
$211,205
$0

Page 1



RESOLUTION # - 2021

The following Resolution was presented by , seconded by and
unanimously carried;

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby awards the bid for the Plumbing Work, Contract No.
P.1 for the Town of Philipstown New Highway Dept. Headquarters to L..J. Coppola Inc. in the
amount of $509,000.00.



Palombo Group

Commitment to
Quality
in Construction Management

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

GENERAL CONTRACTING

DESIGN BUILD

STRATEGIC PLANNING /
CONSUTLTING

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

THE PALOMBO GROUP
22 NOXON STREET

POUGHKEEPSIE NY 12601

T.845.868.1239
F.845.868.1220

www.thepalombogroup.com

Thursday, July 8th, 2021

Mr. Richard Shea
Town Supervisor
Town of Philipstown
238 Main St.

Cold Spring, NY 10516

Re: Bid Award Recommendation Plumbing P.1, HVAC H.1 & Electrical
E.1 Contracts - Town of Philipstown New Highway Dept.
Headquarters

Mr. Shea:

On Tuesday, June 8", 2021, bids were received for the above referenced
project. Following are our bid award recommendations for the Plumbing Work
P.1 Contract, HVAC Work H.1 Contract and Electrical Work E.1 Contract.

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED CONTRACTBIDS - P.1, H.1&E.1

Upon review of the Bid Results, we have reviewed the different scenarios
created by the base bids & alternates and reviewed all scopes of work with the
low bidders for the Plumbing, HVAC and Electrical contracts. We have gathered
all applicable information from the low bidder via the Contractor’s Qualifications
and, based on our findings, offer the town the following for consideration.

We have summarized the lowest qualified bid contracts and based on review
with Highlands Architecture and input from the Town, The Palombo Group finds
no reason to believe that the low bidders will not complete their scope of work.
All feedback being positive, we therefore see no reason why the following
contracts should not be awarded to the subsequent contractors.

Bidder Qualifications for all three contracts have been uploaded to the
following Dropbox link:

h </ /WY, xX.com ] Wi b /AAAZHIIWI3-

XaP7yP. RZhZa?dl=



L.J. COPPOLA INC.

Brewster, NY
BASE BID $ 509,000.00
No Recommended Alternates: $ 0.00
TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE $ 509,000.00

CB STRAIN - A Div. of Dynamic Systems

Poughkeepsie, NY
BASE BID $ 249,800.00
No Recommended Alternates: $ 0.00
TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE $ 249,800.00
ELECTRICAL WORK — CONTRACT NQ. E.1

E-J ELECTRIC INSTALLATION CO.
Long Island City, NY
BASE BID $ 320,000.00

No Recommended Alternates: $0.00

TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE $ 320,000.00



References contacted gave no reason for disqualification. In addition, the New York State
Department of Labor and the New Jersey Prevailing Wage Debarment List indicate that
there are no wage infractions against the above contractors.

The Palombo Group recommends an additional $50,000.00 for construction contingency
budget be held to cover any unforeseen conditions for these three contracts in addition to
the $100,000.00 being held for the General Work contract.

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,
THE PALOMBO GROUP

N Gy

Luis Rodriguez
Project Executive

CC:  J. Vantassel, Deputy Town Supervisor
C. Frisenda, Highway Dept. Superintendent
T. Percacciolo, Town Clerk
J. Kakur, Highlands Architecture
E. Nardone, Highlands Architecture
S. Gaba, Counsel for the Town of Philipstown



RESOLUTION # - 2021

The following Resolution was presented by , seconded by and
unanimously carried;

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby awards the bid for the HVAC Work, Contract No.
H.1 for the Town of Philipstown New Highway Dept. Headquarters to CB Strain — A Div. of
Dynamic Systems, in the amount of $249,800.00.

Ll o



Palombo Group

Commitment to
Quality
in Construction Management

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

GENERAL CONTRACTING

DESIGN BUILD

STRATEGIC PLANNING /
CONSUTLTING

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

THE PALOMBO GROUP
22 NOXON STREET
POUGHKEEPSIE NY 12601

T.845.868.1239
F.845.86B.1220

www.thepalombogroup.com

Thursday, July 8th, 2021

Mr. Richard Shea
Town Supervisor
Town of Philipstown
238 Main St.

Cold Spring, NY 10516

Re: Bid Award Recommendation Plumbing P.1, HVAC H.1 & Electrical
E.1 Contracts - Town of Philipstown New Highway Dept.
Headquarters

Mr. Shea:

On Tuesday, June 8%, 2021, bids were received for the above referenced
project. Following are our bid award recommendations for the Plumbing Work
P.1 Contract, HVAC Work H.1 Contract and Electrical Work E.1 Contract.

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED CONTRACT BIDS - P.1, H.1 & E.1

Upon review of the Bid Results, we have reviewed the different scenarios
created by the base bids & alternates and reviewed all scopes of work with the
low bidders for the Plumbing, HVAC and Electrical contracts. We have gathered
all applicable information from the low bidder via the Contractor’s Qualifications
and, based on our findings, offer the town the following for consideration.

We have summarized the lowest qualified bid contracts and based on review
with Highlands Architecture and input from the Town, The Palombo Group finds
no reason to believe that the low bidders will not complete their scope of work.
All feedback being positive, we therefore see no reason why the foliowing
contracts should not be awarded to the subsequent contractors.

Bidder Qualifications for all three contracts have been uploaded to the
following Dropbox link:

' X, 0064w, (1) ZH[1 W3-

X2P7yYPSHWRZhZa?d|=Q




L.J. COPPOLA INC.

Brewster, NY
BASE BID $ 509,000.00
No Recommended Alternates: $ 0.00
TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE $ 509,000.00

CB STRAIN - A Div. of Dynamic Systems

Poughkeepsie, NY
BASE BID $ 249,800.00
No Recommended Alternates: $0.00
TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE $ 249,800.00

E-J ELECTRIC INSTALLATION CO.

Long Island City, NY
BASE BID $ 320,000.00
No Recommended Alternates: $0.00

TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE $ 320,000.00




References contacted gave no reason for disqualification. In addition, the New York State
Department of Labor and the New Jersey Prevailing Wage Debarment List indicate that
there are no wage infractions against the above contractors.

The Palombo Group recommends an additional $50,000.00 for construction contingency
budget be held to cover any unforeseen conditions for these three contracts in addition to
the $100,000.00 being held for the General Work contract.

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,
THE PALOMBO GROUP

A ey

Luis Rodriguez
Project Executive

CC: 1. Vantassel, Deputy Town Supervisor
C. Frisenda, Highway Dept. Superintendent
T. Percacciolo, Town Clerk
J. Kakur, Highlands Architecture
E. Nardone, Highlands Architecture
S. Gaba, Counsel for the Town of Philipstown




RESOLUTION # - 2021

The following Resolution was presented by , seconded by and
unanimously carried;

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby awards the bid for the Electrical Work, Contract No.
E.1 for the Town of Philipstown New Highway Dept. Headquarters to E-J Electrical Installation
Co. in the amount of $320,000.00.

(NS,



Palombo Group

Commitment to
Quality
in Construction Management

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

GENERAL CONTRACTING

DESIGN BUILD

STRATEGIC PLANNING /
CONSUTLTING

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

THE PALOMBO GROUP
22 NOXON STREET

POUGHKEEPSIE NY 12601

T.845.868.1239
F.B45.868.1220

www.thepalombogroup.com

Thursday, July 8th, 2021

Mr. Richard Shea
Town Supervisor
Town of Philipstown
238 Main St.

Cold Spring, NY 10516

Re: Bid Award Recommendation Plumbing P.1, HVAC H.1 & Electrical
E.1 Contracts - Town of Philipstown New Highway Dept.
Headquarters

Mr. Shea:

On Tuesday, June 8%, 2021, bids were received for the above referenced
project. Following are our bid award recommendations for the Plumbing Work
P.1 Contract, HVAC Work H.1 Contract and Electrical Work E.1 Contract.

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED CONTRACTBIDS - P.1, H.1 & E.1

Upon review of the Bid Results, we have reviewed the different scenarios
created by the base bids & alternates and reviewed all scopes of work with the
low bidders for the Plumbing, HVAC and Electrical contracts. We have gathered
all applicable information from the low bidder via the Contractor’s Qualifications
and, based on our findings, offer the town the following for consideration.

We have summarized the lowest qualified bid contracts and based on review
with Highlands Architecture and input from the Town, The Palombo Group finds
no reason to believe that the low bidders will not complete their scope of work,
All feedback being positive, we therefore see no reason why the following
contracts should not be awarded to the subsequent contractors.

Bidder Qualifications for all three contracts have been uploaded to the
following Dropbox link:

;] ' .Com i W (1) HI1WI3-




L.J. COPPOLA INC,
Brewster, NY

BASE BID

No Recommended Alternates:

TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE

CB STRAIN - A Div. of Dynamic Systems
Poughkeepsie, NY

BASE BID

No Recommended Alternates:

TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE

— E.1
E-J ELECTRIC INSTALLATION CO.
Long Island City, NY
BASE BID
No Recommended Alternates:
TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE

$ 509,000.00

$ 0.00

$ 509,000.00

$ 249,800.00

$ 0.00

$ 249,800.00

$ 320,000.00

$0.00

$ 320,000.00




References contacted gave no reason for disqualification. In addition, the New York State
Department of Labor and the New Jersey Prevailing Wage Debarment List indicate that
there are no wage infractions against the above contractors.

The Palombo Group recommends an additional $50,000.00 for construction contingency
budget be held to cover any unforeseen conditions for these three contracts in addition to
the $100,000.00 being held for the General Work contract.

If you should have any questions, piease do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,
THE PALOMBO GROUP

e

Luis Rodriguez
Project Executive

CC: J. Vantassel, Deputy Town Supervisor
C. Frisenda, Highway Dept. Superintendent
T. Percacciolo, Town Clerk
J. Kakur, Highlands Architecture
E. Nardone, Highlands Architecture
S. Gaba, Counsel for the Town of Philipstown




Town of Philipstown

Codo Lnforeenenit Offico
238 Main Streot, PO Box 155
Cold Spring, NY 10516

Offico (845) 265- 5202  Fux (845) 265-2687

MONTHLY REPORT for i!&lﬂ! 702]

1. Fees Collected 3b, 729 —

. Total Number of Permiis Issued _”ﬁ_
. New One- or Two-family dwellings: o
. New Commercial/Industrial bulldings: L

- New Hazardous () occupancles: 0

2

3

4

5

6. New Mutt family occupanchs: 9
7. Additions, aiterations or repairs residential bulldings .._"_L
8. Additions, alterations or repairs commercial buildings: 5 _
9. Al other parmits (pools, sheds, decks, plumbing, HVAG, etc.) __"_’0_
10. Number of Certificates ofOccupancy : __j__g__
11. Number of Stop Work Orders issusd: _L
12. Operating permits issued G
13. Operating permits Issuad hazardous materials L
14. Operating permits Hazardous processes and activities T
15. Permits issued for the Use of pyrotachnic davices: =
16. Inspection of public assembly : J{_
17. Inspection of commerclal occupancies _,_’__

18. Inspection of bulldings with 3 or mare awelling units;

Projects of Significance: MML
. N - x|

IONR 433N AN 42 Srfed, [t

' BoOo- PerT wrrﬂ
AM{ QuesTions.




